1.

7.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

o AGENDA
The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

Owa o a n Tuesday February 16, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Powassan (electronic)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREOFE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

6.1 Regular Council meeting of February 2, 2021

6.2 Special Council meeting of February 8, 2021 -training
6.3 Special Council meeting of February 10, 2021- training

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL
7.1 Public Works Committee minutes of February 2, 2021

MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board -CAO February Report

STAFF REPORTS
9.1 Verbal- Set dates for Finance meeting and Budget mectings in March

BY-LAWS
10.1 By-Law 2021-06 Interim Tax Levy

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
12.1 OCWA- Powassan Lagoons Annual Operating Report 2020

CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 Powassan Curling Club

ADDENDUM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

PUBLIC QUESTIONS

CLOSED SESSION

MOTION TO ADJOURN




2021- 27

2021-28

2021-29

2021-30

2021-31

2021-32

The Municipality of

Powa=an

Council Meeting
Tuesday February 2, 2021, at 7:00 pm

Yirtual
Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor
Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Terry Lang, IT
Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof:
Items 13.4, 15 D. Britton — Wife’'s Employer

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of February 2, 2021 be
approved

Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of January 19, 2021, be adopted. Carried
Moved by:M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That the agreement between the Municipality of Powassan, Township of Nipissing and
Township of Chisholm to provide for the maintenance of the Powassan and Disitrict Union
Public Library, be approved and that the Mayor and CAO be given the authority to execute the

agreement. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the draft minutes dated January 25, 2021 from the Powassan and District Union Public

Library Board, be received, be received. Carried
Moved by: M., Wand Seconded by: D. Britton

That the correspondence dated January 29, 2021 from the Almaguin Community
Economic Development Director, including the 2021 Budget, be received..

Carried

Moved by: D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton

That the 2021 ACED Budget be approved Carried



2021-33

2021-34

2021-35

2021-36

2021-37

2021-38

2021-39

2021-40

2021-41

Moved by:D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That by-law 2021-01, being a by-law to affix a scale of costs applicable to all
documentation processed under part XI of the Municipal Act, 2001 C25,
Be considered READ a FIRST and SECOND time January 19, 2021,
To be READ a THIRD and FINAL time February 2™, 2021,
Carried

Moved by:D. Piekarski Seconded by: D. Britton
That by-law 2021-04, Being a By-Law to raise money to aid in the construction of drainage
works under the Tile Drainage Act,
READ a FIRST time and considered read a
SECOND and THIRD time and passed as such in open Council this the 2nd day of February,
2021. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That the Powassan Water and Wastewater Systems Quarterly Operations report dated October
1-December 31, 2020 be received.
Recorded Vote Requested By: D. Britton

Councillor Hall YEA

Councillor Wand YEA

Councillor Britton YEA

Councillor Piekarski  YEA

Mayor Mclsaac YEA Carried
Moved by:D. Pickarski Seconded by: M. Wand

That Council receives the Draft Site Plan Agreement and Memo Provided by our solicitor and

further provides additional direction with respect to the following: Deferred

Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the Ontario Municipal Partnership Fund OMPF 2021 First Quarter Payment Notice, be

received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

That the AMO Policy Update regarding the 2021 OCIP Funding 2™ Intake of the Municipal

Modernization Program and Provincial Emergency Extension, be received. Carried
Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That the correspondence dated Jannuary 26, 2021 from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and

Housing, be received. Carried
Moved by:R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the correspondence dated January 27, 2021 from the Municipality of Callander, be

received. Carried
Moved by:D. Piekarski Seconded by: M. Wand

That the correspondence dated January 27, 2021 from the Federation of Northern Ontario
Municipalities, be received. Carried



2021-42

2021-43

2021-44

2021-45

2021-46

2021-47

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski

That the accounts payable listing reports dated January 25,27 2021 in the total amount
of $154,737.32 be approved for payment. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That Council now adjourns to closed session at 7:45pm to discuss:

18.1 Adoption of Closed Session minutes of November 17, 2020

18.2 Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)}(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of

the Procedural Bylaw-Matters regarding identifiable individuals

18.3 Identifiable Individual- Section 239(2)(b) of the Municipal Act and under 6(1)(b) of

the Procedural Bylaw-Matters regarding identifiable individuals

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That Council now reconvenes to regular session at 8:33pm

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council agrees to reconsider by-law 2020-03 under section 31.1 of by-law 2015-31,
being a by-law to goern the proceedings for the Municipality of Powassan.
Recorded Voted Requested by Clerk

Councillor Hall YEA
Councillor Wand YEA
Councillor Britton YEA
Councillor Piekarski YEA
Mayor Mclsaac YEA
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D.Piekarski

That By-law 2021-03, being a By-law to authorize and agreement between the Corporation
of the Municipality of Powassan and Evan Hughes Excavating -2170641 Ontario LTD
regarding the Aggregate Pit located at Lot 24,25 Concession 7.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time and considered READ a THIRD and FINAL time and
adopted as such in open Council this the 2™ day of February, 2021.

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: M. Wand
That Council now adjourns at 8:36 pm.

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried

Carried



The Municipality of

Powasran

Special Council Meeting
Monday, February 8, 2021, at 6:30 pm
Electronic

Council Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, Lesley Marshall, Kim Bester, Robert Giesler, Codey Munshaw,
Ben Mousseau, Bill Cox, Mike Heasman, Scott Toebes, Mark Martin

Consultants: Evelyn Dean and Susan Shannon

Motion: Moved by: D. Britton, Seconded by R. Hall
That the meeting be called to order at 6:30 p.m. Carried

Motion: Moved by: R. Hall, Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That we move into closed session for consulting, training, and education purposes
(regarding the Organizational Review) at 6:35 pm. Carried

Motion: Moved by: D. Piekarksi, Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now returns to open session at 8:35 pm. Carried

Motion: Moved by: D. Britton, Seconded by: M.Wand
That the meeting is adyourned at 8:35 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer



The Municipality of

Powa=an

Special Council Meeting
Monday, February 10, 2021, at 6:30 pm
Electronic

Council Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor
Debbie Piekarski, Councillor

Staff: Maureen Lang, Lesley Marshall, Kim Bester, Robert Giesler, Codey Munshaw,
Ben Mousseau, Bill Cox, Mike Heasman, Scott Toebes

Consultants: Evelyn Dean and Susan Shannon

Motion: Moved by: D. Britton, Seconded by R. Hall
That the meeting be called to order at 6:30 p.m. Carried

Motion: Moved by: R. Hall, Seconded by: D. Piekarski
That we move into closed session for consulting, training, and education purposes
(regarding the Organizational Review} at 6:31 pm. Carried

Motion: Moved by: D. Piekarksi, Seconded by: D. Britton
That Council now returns to open session at 8:34 pm. Carried

Motion: Moved by: D. Britton, Seconded by: M. Wand
That the meeting is adjourned at 8:34 p.m. Carried

Mayor CAO/Clerk-Treasurer



The Municipality of

Powa~an

February 2, 2021 6:00 p.m.
Virtual
Present: Mayor P.Mclsaac, C
Councillor D.Britton,
Councillor M. Wand
Councillor D. Piekarski
Deputy Mayor R. Hall {arrived 6:02pm)],
Staff: Public Works Foreman S.Toebes
CAQ/Clerk-Treasurer M.Lang
Public Works Engineer C. Munshaw
Recording Secretary L. Marshall
Declaration of Pecuniary Interest: none

Public Works Committee Meeting

Approval of Agenda- with the following changes:

Position of Chair (Wand Piekarski) Carried

6.1 D. Britton requested a consistent meeting date for Public Works, regardless of limited agenda content, for the first
Tuesday of the month. Council had previously agreed in principal to eliminating the standalone committee, and
including items in the Main Council agenda, but Councillor Britton voiced concerm, echoed by staff that this reduces the
necessary feedback from Public Works Department Staff, and the conversational nature of the meetings. The intention
moving forward was agreed to be future inclusion in the main agenda, but in the interim a consistent 1-hour time block,
the first Tuesday of the Month, ahead of Council.

6.2 Public Works Engineer Codey Munshaw provided verbal detail regarding his report included as item 6.2, requesting
Council consideration of adjustments to the Stop Sign Placement on Big Bend Avenue, noting the existing layout creates
a number of safety concerns and does not meet Book 5 standards. The expected traffic increase from the NOAH
development was noted. Members of Council discussed the presented option of removing the North Bound signage at
Catherine and Big Bend, and declined citing concerns about removal of a sign residents have come to expect. Councillor
Piekarski requested consideration of the addition of a sign where Himsworth Avenue meets Catherine {Road extension
previously developed for Pines 2 entrance) due to the traffic speed exiting the Pines Trails area. Council agreed to the
placement of a stop sign at Himsworth/Catherine coming off Catherine Westbound, a stop sign at Catherine Westbound
at Big Bend Avenue, and keeping the existing stop sign at Big Bend and Catherine Northbound. (Wand, Mclsaac) Carried

6.3 The draft by-law for load restrictions was presented with limited discussion. It was noted the changes were required
to extend enforcement rights. C. Munshaw clarified Councillor Hall's guestion of staff enfercement, noting that is not
permissible, it is only those with Highway Traffic Act enforcement appointed capabilities. Early thaw provision was
requested for inclusion. The draft may move to Council for formal approval,

6.4 Public Works Foreman S. Toebes presented quote information for a 2021 Grader to replace the existing model
noting the transmission is nearing the end of its lifecycle (18,000 hours) and repair costs would be considerable. Cost
provided for budgetary consideration was $350,000. Council requested that additional details be sourced by staff to
ensure Council have accurate financial details, and that delivery timelines, trade options be included in the information
provided.

7.1 Council received correspondence from Nipissing Township regarding expected Alsace Road cost sharing for budget
purposes for the boundary Road, first discussed November, 2020 at the Public Works Committee meeting. Council has
not approved the cost at this time.

Felo 1b]31
7-



7.2 S. Toebes advised the signage placement for East Parry Sound Community Support Services should have been
completed the previous season when the signage was moved from the previous location at Memorial and those were
replaced. Staff will ensure it is completed promptly.

8.1 Addendum - Councillor Britton noted that procedurally Council is to discuss the Chair position for the Public Works
Committee annually. Council was agreeable to Councillor Britten remaining in the Chair for 2021. {Piekarski, Hall)
Carried,

9 The next scheduled meeting — March 2, 2021 6:00pm — to be held virtually, if necessary.

11. The Meeting was adjourned at 6:48pm (Hall, Piekarski). Carried.



District of Parry Sound

Social Services
Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer
Monthly Report

February 2021

Mission Statement

“We are committed to the provision and
promotion of services that assist
individuals in attaining an optimum quality of life and
that contribute to the well-being of the community.”

r.?ﬂ
L]
L—
Lo T




ADMINISTRATION - Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

January sure was a busy month at the DSSAB. We have had a lot of positive happenings since we last
met.

Due to COVID-19 precautions our staff are primarily working from home if their positon allows. Our Hu-
man Resources Manager will be providing you with a detailed update on all our COVID-19 precautions
and supports at our February 11t meeting.

| am very pleased to have been asked to join the Infection Prevention and Control (IPAC} Hub and Spoke
by the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit. The Hub and Spoke model is based upon mentorship,
expert facilitated case-based discussions, and consultation; but also incorporates assessments and au-
dits as learning tools and for benchmarking. The goal is to enhance IPAC practices and expertise in con-
gregate living settings such as Retirement Homes, Long Term Care and Congregate facilities. The model
also includes coordination with provincial and regional bodies such as Ontario Health North and the Min-
istries of Health and Long-Term Care, as well as other organizations so that issues can be communicated
up and down.

Our I.T. department has taken on the task of migrating the DSSAB to Microsoft Office365. As agile as the
agency was in being able to transition during the pandemic, the challenges faced highlighted the im-
portance of moving to a more modern and centralized system for our day-to-day operations. This is follow-
ing in the path of many of the other DSSABs who have migrated over the past few years. It is a move
which is both exciting and overdue, providing more flexibility for secure access to information, new and
improved tools for collaboration and better communication both within the agency and with our communi-
ty partners. The migration is scheduled to take place over the next 4 weeks with a go-live date near the
end of February. A minimal amount of downtime is expected. Thanks to our I.T. department who have
been working tirelessly for months to keep us work at home ready.

Our new Communications Officer has been working on exciting new ways we can engage with our commu-
nity. She is in the process of building a new more application friendly DSSAB website and we will be
pleased to share that with you in the coming months. She has developed Facebook pages for us and here
are the links to them. | would encourage you to “like” them so that you may follow along and experience
the helpful information that we are now able to provide in a timely manner.

DSSAB Page - https://www.facebook.com/PSDSSAB
Esprit Page - hitps://www.facebook.com/Esprit-Place-Family-Resource-Centre-123640529568538

EarlyON Facebook page here - hitps://www.facebook.com/ParrySoundQEYCFC
NOAH update:

+ Work has resumed at the site; the Phase 2 permit released by the Municipality of Powassan is allow-
ing us to begin work on the superstructure

» Foundations, all below grade mechanicals (sewer piping, electrical distribution, and gas lines) in-
stalled for the building

e The ground floor slab is complete

¢ Work has begun on the concrete bock stairwell enclosures at the east and west ends of the building,
as well as the elevator hoist way (shaft)

» [nstallation of the exterior wall panels is expected to begin on February 15t



We are still waiting for CN approval of the revised site services plan as well as a final sewer extension
agreement between NOAH and the Municipality. Please see some progress photos below.

Powassan New Build 2021-02-01

Protective enclasures at stairwells and elevator hoist way provide heat and weather protection to lay
concrete block

1= floor West stairwell

Ten DSSABs administer the elections for the Townships without Municipal Organization (TWOMO) and re-
quire the list of electors for their elections and by-elections. Elections Ontario is responsible for creating
and maintaining the single register for electors for provincial and municipal elections. The DSSABs are in
discussions around legislative changes to the Elections Act including adding DSSABs to the section listing
of the entities which the Chief Electoral Officer can share information with. This would allow Elections On-
tario to share voters lists with DSSABs for our TWOMO elections. [t is a lengthy process and would likely
not come into effect until 2026 election cycle but we are optimistic.

3



TLY OP ED CHILD C -B Wiltshi r

Licensed Child Care Programs

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District

January 2021

oo |56 [0 [ B [ [cr [
gf‘l‘g:n) N/A N/A 2 4 4 10
a%‘ﬂggm) 8 16 10 28 22 84
fiﬁf&'ﬁ;‘;‘ 18 14 19 33 41 125
fj}'{‘_"gy?gc 16 N/A N/A 3 35 54
Fofadive | 4 30 3 68 102 273

Percentage of Children By Age Group

= |nfant
= Toddler
= Preschool

® School Age

DIRECTLY OPERATED CHILD CARE WAITLIST BY
PROGRAM

B Fairview @ FirstSteps ® Highlands ® Waubesk ®HCCP

&,
—
=
—
o
l._.lﬁl

JANUARYFEBRUARYMARCH APRIL MAY JUNE IULY AUGUSBEPTEMBERCTOBEROVEMBEBRECEMBER



With the latest provincial stay-at-home order, our Directly Operated Child Care Programs have continued
to stay open and support the families in each of our communities. Fairview Early Learning and Child Care
Centre was permitted by the Ministry of Education, under their current license, to operate a full day
school age emergency child care program for children 4 - 12 years of age that were enrolled in the
Mapleridge and St, Gregory's After School Programs in Powassan during the January 4th - 8th school clo-
sure.

We are still experiencing a slight reduction in the enroliment at all the directly operated child care pro-
grams due to COVID-19 closures. Each program is practicing enhanced health and safety protocols in-
cluding actively screening children as they enter our sites and wearing PPE.

Inclusion Support Services

Inclusion Support Services Stats for December 2020

Licensed Early New
Age Group EarlyON [ Learning & Total Waitlist Discharges

, Referrals

CCC’s
Infants
(0-18m) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Toddlers
(18m-30m) | ° 5 2 : 0 0
Preschool
(30m-4 y) 14 26 40 4 0 1
School Age

11 6 17 0 0 8

(4yH
TOTAL 25 34 59 5 0 9

Resource Teachers are continuing to communicate with families remotely while they do enter child care
programs wearing the appropriate PPE to support all children with differing abilities.

EarlyON Child and Family Programs

EarlyON Child and Family Centre for December 2020

Activity December 2020 | Yearte Date
Number of Children Attending 102 2,710
Number of New Children Attending 6 175

Number of Families Visiting 67 2,057
Number of New Families Visiting 3 152

Number of Virtual Programming Events 30 228

EarlyON Child and Family Centres have had to re-close and move back to using a virtual programming for-
mat during the latest provincial stay-at-home order. Staff have been learning and becoming confident in
using technologies such as green screens and animation programs along with preparing to run virtua!
groups to support the Moms to Moms program.



Ontario Works applications

i v 27 1

Average received per business day Received Dec 2020 Average approved per business day

Emergency Asslistance applications

M 20 1-a

Average received per business day Received Dec 2020 Average approved per business day

Average number of business days from screening to grant

4.0 - 0.4 &

Ontario Works Emergency Assistance

MyBenefits

We are now at 14.22% of the caseload registered with the MyBenefits web service.

DBD Enroliment

We have moved 98% of the caseload away from paper cheques.

Payment Receipt Method - December 2020

2%

19

Approved Dec 2020

15

Approved Dec 2020

= Direct Bank Deposit = Reloadable Payment Card = Paper Cheque



CHPI Spending - Social Assistance

Community Homelessness

Community Homelessness

Prevention (CHPI) Prevention (CHPI)
Applications Amount Spent Applications Amoullt Spent
December 2020 December 2019
OwW-4 OW-5

Parry Sound ODSP-4 $11,834.64 ODSP-3 $17,349.55

. OwW-7 Ow-9

South River ODSP-6 $11,854.20 ODSP-7 $9,649.02
OwW-8 OwW-14

TOTAL ODSP-12 $23,688.84 ODSP-10 $26,998.57

Ontario Works Call Volume Statistics

4000

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

Despite the holiday season, call volume to OW Caseworkers was strong in December. This totaled approx-

Ontario Works Call Volume

Mar-20  Apr-20 May-20

# Inbound Calis

Jun-20

Jul-20

Aug-20

Sep-20  Oct-20 Nov-20

m Outbound Calls

Dec-20

imately 190 hours in call time. This does not include other interactions such as texting or email.




Employment

% of Closures Exiting to Employment

50.00%
45.00%
40.00%
35.00%
30.00%
25.00%
20.00%
15.00%
10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

sz District of Parry Sound Provincial Average

**Data from the Soclal Assistance Performance Report

We saw 19.23% of all of our case closures exit to employment in December. 1 have included the Provincial
Average to show how we fared throughout 2020 and the Pandemic. We have fared very well throughout
the Pandemic.

integrated Reception

Beginning in January 2021, the Integrated Reception staff were shifted to the Income Support program,
while the Housing and Integrated Services program focuses on other projects at this time. | will be report-
ing stats for Integrated Reception for the time being.

Inbound Outbound
December 2020 Calls Calls Total
Parry Sound 918 309 1,227
South River 328 9] 419




2020 Caseload Activity

950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
v"pd qi“‘“‘d W‘e“ Sal e W ’*&&‘ 5&“‘9“6 0“0‘# ‘%q.&,'-‘ oz‘-"&oé
~*+2020 Actual =*-2020 Budget -2019 Actual
LEGEND | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC
2020
783 783 817 813 763 729 704 674 630 625 615 616
Actual
2020
891 905 624 911 386 845 786 747 749 764 769 833
Budget
2019
800 807 815 805 801 768 743 734 721 734 760 742
Actual




RE SERVICE EMENT - D ager

OLAF

2020 OLAF Fee Subsidy Applications

14

12

10
8
("b

W

o

[ T S §

& £
o o

& ' 3
¥ ~

= Bligible m Not Eiigible/Other

Child Care Fee Subsidy Statistics for December 2020

Total Children by Funding Source in District

7
\ = Subsidized
) ® Full Fee

m Ontario Works

= Extended Day Fee Subsidy

A total of 301 families and 321 children utilized Child Care Services in the District in December 2020.
This is a small increase from November. In comparison to the same time last year, 478 families and 510
children accessed care in December 2019.

10



QuSI T D SERVI - a

Housing Programs

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - December 2020

East Parry Sound Woest Parry Sound | Total

Seniors 10 92 102

Families 81 321 402

Individuals 265 204 469

Total 356 617 973

Total Waitlist Unduplicated 409
Community Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2019-2020 Comparison
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL
Month | New | New SPP Month { New | New SPP
2019 | App | SPP Cancelled | Housed Housed | 2020 | App SPP Cancelled | Housed Housed
Jan 15 4 1 Jan 6 1 6 5 0
Feb 10 3 7 1 Feb 15 11 3
Mar 9 1 1 1 Mar 10
Apr 16 2 1 Apr 3 5 4
May 13 1 2 1 May | 8 2
June 4 3 4 1 June 1 3
July 4 1 5 2 1 July 5 13 2
Aug |9 14 3 1 Aug 10 6 2
Sept 10 1 3 Sept 4 2 6 3 1
Oct 6 2 3 Oct 7 1 11 3
Nov 9 1 1 Nov 4 1 1 2
Dec 9 8 Dec 6 1 2 1
Total | 105 |5 38 25 4 Total | 72 6 72 27 1

** SPP = Special Priority Applicant**

We had 6 new applications: 1 was special priority and 5 were all new applicants

We housed 1 waitlist applicant this month

We were unable to contact 1 applicant this month which resulted in a cancelled application and 1
request was made to be removed from the Centralized Waitlist

We have been successful at getting all Housing Programs staff to work from home




Homeless Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers

For the month of December 2020

Support

Ali services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless-
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or
restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home-
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not

requiring intense case management.

Intense Case Management

Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri-
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain hous-
ing stability.

Contact/Referrals

East West YTD
Homeless | 6 5 48
At Risk 1 4 72
Household Income S |
Income Source | Total | CHPI
ODSP 2 $203.05
Ontario Works 2 $106.61
Low Income 8 $4,049.03
Call Volume

Community Relations Workers Calls

CHPI

Income Source | East West
Senior 9 3
ODSP 8 15
Ontario Works 4 5
Low Income 9 15
Income Source | East West
Senior 6 7
ODSP 5 12
Ontario Works 1 5
Low Income 6 13

Short Term Housing Allowance

Month Active YTD

December | 8 36
Reason for Issue Total
Food/Household/Misc. $3,462.44
Utilities/Firewood $896.25

December Incoming Outgoing
2020 Calls Calls P
CRW’s (3) 156 443 599
Assessment Case Workers

December Incoming | Outgoing

2020 Calls Calls Total

South River 125 188 313

Parry Sound | 168 285 453

12

*this does not include communication through
textbase/email with clients




HOUSING OPERATIONS - Sharon Davis, Manager

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Emergency Shelter Services December 2020 Year to Date (2020)
Number of Women who stayed in
shelter this month 9
Those new to the shelter 64
this year:
Number of women who
stayed in the shelter
Those who have stayed this year who were
and had prior stays in the | unique to the shelter
year:
Those who have stayed
and were carried over from
last month:
Number of Children Active in 3 14
program this month
Number of New Admissions 3 19
{Children) (unduplicated)
Direct Service Hours to Women 50 820
(Shelter and counselling)
Resident Bed Nights (Women &
Children) 150 1,574
Occupancy Rate 48% 43%
Days at capacity 0 21
Days over-capacity 0 7
Phone Interactions (crisis/ 53 702
support)
Outreach Services
December | Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Women Served this Month 13 138
Number of Women Registered in the Program | 2 61
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 5

13



Transitional Support

December | Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Women Served this Month 2 68
Number of Women Registered in Program 2 38
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 0
Child Witness Program
December | Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Children Served this Month 9 Bl
Number of Children Registered in Program | 1 21
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 1
Parry Sound District Housing Corporation
Activity for December 2020 Year-to-Date
Move outs 2 31
Move ins 1 45
L1 Forms 0 11
N4 — Notice of eviction for non payment 2 5
of rent
NS5 —notice of eviction for disturbing the 1 6
quiet enjoyment of the other occupants
N6 - Notice of eviction for illegal acts or 1 1
misrepresenting income (RGI)
N7 —notice of eviction for willful damage 0 3
to unit
Repayment Agreements 12 142
(COVID) Wellness Checks 35
Pest Control 8 buildings/monthly check
Paramedicine 7 buildings
Tenant Home Visits 4

14



Provincial Update

Effective January 14", 2021: The Ontario government has issued an emergency order to temporarily
pause the enforcement of residential evictions and ensure people are not forced to leave their homes
during the provincial declaration of emergency and while the stay-at-home-order is in force.

"By temporarily pausing residential evictions, we are ensuring that all Ontarians are able to stay home,
stay safe, and save lives," said Steve Clark, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. "Our government
will ensure that residential evictions continue to be paused for the remainder of the state of emergency,
as long as it lasts.”

This is the second time in less than a year that the province has paused residential evictions. This emer-
gency order will also protect homeowners who are facing evictions due to court orders for possession of
their properties.

Since the onset of COVID-19, Ontario has introduced a number of measures to protect tenants and pro-
vide supports to those most affected by the pandemic, such as freezing rent so the vast majority of On-
tario's residential tenants will not see an increase this year. Changes to the Residential Tenancies Act
also require the Landlord and Tenant Board to consider whether a landlord attempted to negotiate a re-
payment agreement, before resorting to an eviction for non-payment of rent during COVID-19.

"We're encouraging landlords and tenants to work together - as they have been doing for the last several
months - to ensure that we keep Ontarians safe," said Minister Clark. "We want to remind tenants who
can pay their rent that they must continue to do so, to the best of their abilities."

The latest modelling trends in key public health indicators have continued to worsen, forecasting an over-
whelming of the health system unless drastic action is taken. The pause on residential evictions is one
part of the province's plan to stop the spread of COVID-19.

Capital and Maintenance

December
All heaters within the LHC have been assessed for repair or replacement. Heaters will be promptly re-
paired and replaced accordingly.

Unit preparations for move ins continue and while doing so, asbestos abatement is completed along with
replacement of flooring and all other remedies as needed:
» Main Street, Callander - a brand new unit completed by Paul Davis which includes new floors and
wall repairs
« Dublin Street, South River - family home completed for move in, to include new floors on the lower
level and new windows
» Queen Street, Burk’s Falls - new flooring throughout, new furnace, new lights, plugs and switches.
» Beechwood Drive, Parry Sound - has new hall lighting as well as some new circuits to accommo-
date space heaters installed in lower Beechwood

15



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN

BY-LAW NO. 2021-06

Being a By-law to provide for an interim Tax Levy for 2021

WHEREAS a local municipality, before the adoption of the estimated for the year under
section 317 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢.25, may pass a by-law levying
amounts on the assessment of property in the local municipality ratable for local
municipal purposes; and

WHEREAS the amount levied on the property shall not exceed 50 percent of the total
amount of taxes for municipal and school purposes levied on the property for the
previous year;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan
enacts as follows:

1. That an interim tax rate be imposed and levied on the whole of the assessment for
real property in the following classes according to the last revised assessment roll:

CLASS RATE
Residential/Farm 0.00565940
Multi-residential 0.01037825

Commercial Occupied 0.01184434
Commercial Vacant Units 0.00970882
Commercial Vacant Land 0.00970882

Commercial New Construction 0.01184434
Industrial Occupied 0.01346554
Industrial New Construction 0.01346554
Industrial Vacant Units 0.01046760
Large Industrial 0.01581654

Large Industrial Excess Land 0.01199575
Pipelines 0.00884631

Farmlands 0.00141485

Managed Forests 0.00141485
Landfills 0.01542878

2. That the said interim levy shall become due and payable on the 30th day of April,
2021.

3. That a charge of one and one-quarter percent (1 %) shall be imposed as a penalty for
non-payment of taxes in accordance with section 345 (2) the Municipal Act, 2001,




S.0. 2001, ¢.25, and shall be added to the amount of taxes due and unpaid, on the first
day of default. Therefore after, in accordance with section 345(3) of the Municipal
Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, c. 25, interest charges of one and one-quarter percent (1 %)
each month of the amount of taxes due and unpaid, shall be imposed for non-payment
of taxes not accruing before the first day of default.

4, That the Treasurer may mail or cause the same to be mailed to the resident or place of
business of such person indicated on the last revised assessment roll, a written or
printed notice specifying the amount of taxes payable.

5. That the taxes be payable at the Municipality of Powassan, PO Box 250, 250 Clark
Street, Powassan, Ontario, POH 1Z0.

6. That this By-Law shall take effect upon its adoption.

READ a FIRST and SECOND time on February 16, 2021

READ a THIRD and FINAL time and considered passed as such in open Council on
this, the 2nd day of March, 2021.

Mayor

CAO/Clerk-Treasurer



Ontario Clean Water Agency

=== Agence Ontarienne Des Eaux

Powassan Lagoons

Annual Operating Report

January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

Prepared by
Ontario Clean Water Agency
February 8, 2021

A



The Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) acts as the operating authority for the Powassan
wastewater treatment system under contract with the Municipality of Powassan. The enclosed
2020 Report for the above-referenced facility summarizes the performance and related activities
in accordance with Environmental Compliance Approval (ECA) #7092-9XLLAN; Section 11(5).
Environmental Compliance Approval was issued June 24, 2015.

A summary and interpretation of all monitoring data and a comparison to the
effluent limits outlined in Condition 7, including an overview of the success and
adequacy of the Works;

In 2020, there were four (4) lagoon cells released.

The spring controlled seasonal release of the lagoons was completed after the liquid surface in the
lagoon had become substantially free of ice cover, terminating within sixty (60) days thereafter,
as specified in the ECA. The total volume of lagoon discharge over the spring seasonal release
period was 124,146 cubic meters (m®). The total number of discharge days was 30 days
beginning May 5 and ending June 2. In an effort to meet the effluent objectives, both the South
Cell #1 and North Cell #2 lagoons were treated with ferric sulphate prior to discharge.

The fall controlled seasonal release of the lagoons was completed between the dates of Oct. 15
and Nov. 30, as specnﬁed in the ECA. The total volume of lagoon discharge over the fall release
period was 74,455 m’. The total number of discharge days was 30 days beginning Oct. 15 and
ending Nov. 12, 2020. In an effort to meet the effluent objectives, both the South Cell #1 and Old
Cell #3 lagoons were treated with ferric sulphate prior to discharge.

The total controlled release from the lagoons for the year 2020 was 198,601 m®

Monitoring Program as per above-referenced ECA:

Source Parameter Frequency Method
(Composite)

Flow (m’) Daily Meter
BODs, TSS, TP, TKN | Quarterly External (Lab)

cBOD;, TSS, TP, pH Once External (Lab)

Flow (m’) Daily Calculated

I cBOD;, TSS, TP, 5 times per | External (Lab)
o i TAN, unionized seasonal Field pH and
| ammonia, Temp., pH discharge Temperature




An OCWA operator collects a grab sample of raw sewage on a monthly basis and sends it to an
accredited laboratory for analysis. Results are forwarded to OCWA and entered into the process
database,

The lagoon cell contents are sampled and analyzed for compliance parameters prior to release.
Results are utilized to dictate whether or not the lagoon cell contents meet the prescribed effluent
quality requirements specified in the ECA. They are also used to indicate the need for batch
chemical dosage prior to discharge and to achieve the necessary reductions in phosphorus
concentrations. The ECA requires the minimum sampling consisting of collection and analysis of
5 samples per seasonal discharge. Which means that one sample must be taken at the start of
discharge, at 25%, 50% and 75% drawdown, also at the end of the discharge. The practice is to
collect and analyze lagoon effluent at each foot of lagoon drawdown during the period of release.

The total discharge from each cell is estimated and recorded by an established engineering
technique based on the lagoon dimensions and drawdown.

The ponds are to be operated to provide two controlled discharges: spring (after the liquid surface
in the lagoon had become substantially free of ice cover, terminating within sixty (60) days
thereafter) and fall (not earlier than October 15 and not later than November 30).

Based on the above monitoring program, the sewage works provided adequate treatment, with the

exception of TSS for the Spring Discharge, which was slightly over compliance limit.

2020 Influent/Effluent Quality Data:

| 7SS (me) 253 22.1

[ T. Phos (mg/L) 0.12 0.36

00| Ficld pH Max 5.08 7.83
[ Field pH Min 8.10 6.60

Field Temperature (°C) 12.5 6.9
| Total Ammonia-N
| (mg/L)
Unionized Ammonia

4.6 8.7

0.32 0.039

3.1 (GEO 45.7 (GEO
MEAN)

| E.coli (CFU/100 mL)

2| BOD: (mg/
2 TSS (mg/L
T.Phos (mg/L)




Non-compliance with respect to the effluent concentration is deemed to have occurred when
the seasonal average concentration of a minimum of five (5) samples per discharging cell
taken during the discharge period exceeds the corresponding concentration set out above.

A description of any operating problems encountered and corrective actions taken;

The Powassan Lagoons operated well in 2020 with no operational problems and met all limits
under condition 7 of ECA, with one exception, TSS for Spring Discharge; please see below for
more details. There was also one bypass that occurred; see section A summary of all By-pass,
spill or abnormal discharge events on page 8 for details.

ECA Exceedance Reference Number 5330-BQFNC3:

TSS Sample results are as follows: North Cell: May 5, 7, 11, 14, and 19 resulis of 48.0, 41.0,
33.0, 29.0 and 10.0 mg/L respectively. South Cell: May 19, 21, 25, 28 and June 2 results of 17.0,
21.0, 16.0, 13.0, 25.0 mg/L respectively. Seasonal average = 25.3 mg/L, which is over ECA limit
for seasonal average of 25.0 mg/L. Received June 2 sample results at the end of work day June 9,
2020. Seasonal average was only slightly over the limit; all other parameters were well within
ECA limits. All sample results provided to MECP. Operator mentioned there was daphnia in
cells this year which may have contributed to issue. Lagoons will continue to be treated with
Ferric Sulphate, as necessary, prior to release. Results will continue to be monitored.

A description of efforts made and results achieved in meeting the Effluent
Objectives of Condition 6;

OCWA uses a number of best efforts to achieve the Effluent Objectives.

Operational staff has current and appropriate level of certification for the operation of the facility
and continue to learn and achieve knowledge of the process and equipment. Staff also has a high
level of regulatory competence.

The mechanical elements in the facility are regularly inspected, well maintained and kept in good
repair. OCWA uses a computerized maintenance management program which generates works
orders to ensure maintenance of equipment is proactively performed.

Raw wastewater and effluent samples are collected as required and analyzed by SGS Labs, an
accredited laboratory. OCWA reviews these results on a regular basis to ensure compliance with
ECA objective and limits.

Operations, maintenance and emergency procedures are available to ensure facilities are operated
in compliance with applicable legal instruments. Facility staff has access to a network of
operational compliance and support experts at the region and corporate levels.

All effluent objectives were met during the spring and fall discharge, with three exceptions
(spring and fall TSS, and one spring pH sample). The objective for carbonaceous biochemical
oxygen demand (cBODs) is 20 mg/L, spring average was 9.9 mg/L and fall average was 7.0
mg/L. The objective for total suspended solids (TSS) is 20 mg/L, spring average was 25.3 mg/L
and fall average was 22.1 mg/L. In an effort to meet the TSS and pH objective in future, more
ferric sulphate will be used during treatment. The objective for total phosphorus (TP) is 0.8
mg/L, spring average was 0.12 mg/L and fall average was 0.36 mg/L. To meet these objectives



the lagoon cells are dosed with ferric sulphate. The objective for pH is 6.5 — 9.0 at all times.
Spring discharge maximum was 9.08 and minimum was 8.10; therefore, objective was not met
for one sample, which was collected May 7, 2020. Fall discharge maximum was 7.83 and
minimum was 6.60; therefore, objective was met,

Refer to Appendix A4 - Lagoon Release Reports for complete lagoon effluent sample data.

2020 Monthly Raw influent

12627.02
10635.8
23649.2
19739.3
15123.6
12932.6
11947.3
12601.2
September 14437.8

October 15389.2

November 15349

December 16600.8

Average

Maximum

TOTAL 181,033




Powassan 2020: Raw Sewage Plant Flows

1600

1000

Raw Flow {m3/d}

lary Feh Mgr Api hday Jun
Month

. Maxieenn —@-Average  —d— Capadity

The Raw Sewage from both the Clark Street and St. Gregory School sewage lift stations (SLS)
are pumped independently directly to the lagoons and the flow is monitored by Mag flow meters
at each station. The operator takes readings daily and total flows are calculated and recorded on a
daily log sheet and later transferred to OCWA'’s database. The total discharge from each cell
(effluent) is estimated and recorded by an established engineering technique based on the lagoon
dimensions and drawdown.

In March 2020, the monthly average day influent/raw flows were at peak for 2020 with 762.88 m’®
measured entering into the sewage treatment system which did not exceed the 940 m>/d daily
rated capacity of the system. March’s influent/raw flow average was approximately 81.2% of the
daily influent/raw flow rated capacity.

The maximum daily influent/raw flow of (1496.7 m’/d) occurred in March 2020 and was
approximately 159% of the average day rated influent capacity.

The annual average daily flow for 2020 (494.6 m*/d) was approximately 52.6% of the rated day
capacity.

Refer to Appendix B for raw (influent) sample data.



Table for Annual Flow Comparison & Trending of Annual Flows

Year Total Raw Avg Day Max Day Avg Day % of
Sewage Flow Sewage Flow Sewage Flow rated capacity
m’/d m*d m’/d 940 m*/d
2020 181,033 495 1497 53%
2019 228,970 627 2406 67%
2018 204,566 560 1893 60%
2017 255,702 701 2588 75%
2016 200,750 549 2970 58%
2015 215,628 590 2,577 59%
2014 278,009 762 2,860 76%
2013 254,762 698 2,315 69.8%
2012 248,030 677 2,042 68%
2011 283,219 775 2364 7%
2010 288,195 796 1,731 80%
2009 345437 946 2,696 95%
2008 235,728 1026 3,106 103%
2007 328,365 900 2,040 90%

*Therefore the 2020 total raw sewage flow is slightly lower from the total raw sewage flow in

2019.

Plant Bypasses and Alarms

All raw sewage flows to the lagoon are directed through the community’s Clark Street and St.
Gregory stations. Consequently, any bypass from these locations is defined as a “lagoon” bypass.
In the event of very high sewage levels in the station wet well, raw sewage would flow from the
well, through an overflow pipe to Genessee Creek.

Establishing a sodium hypochlorite drip would normally disinfect bypasses. There are no users
immediately downstream within 3.5 kilometers (km). The operator is familiar with the
requirements to report all bypass incidents to the Ministry of the Environment’s Spills Action
Center (MOE SAC). They are further aware of the need to record the approximate volume and
duration of all bypasses on the OCWA form and all relevant bypass particulars on the operation
spills/bypass/leak report forms.

The pumping station wet wells are equipped with high level alarms to alert of an impending or
existing raw sewage bypass condition. The alarms are connected to a red light above the station.
Also, OCWA has in place a continuous monitoring and backup automated alarm system that calls
out pages to an on-call operator should a high level condition occur at either of the two lift

stations.




A summary of all By-pass, spill or abnormal discharge events;

QOctober 23, 2020 at 1700 ~ Bypass at Clark Street SLS — Heavy precipitation overwhelming
sewage pumping station resulting in Bypass. Both lift station pumps operating at maximum
capacity and could not keep up to heavy flows. Bypass called into MOE SAC and Ministry of
Health (MOH) on October 23, 2020 reference #904826, Actions taken were sampling,
chlorinating and monitoring. Samples collected October 23, 2020 and tested for ¢BODs, TSS,
TP, total kjeldahl nitrogen (TKN) and Escherichia coli (E. coli). Initial bypass sample was
collected at 1842 and a second set at 1912. Bypass was terminated October 24, 2020 at 0100 with
a total duration of 8 hours and an approximate volume of 140 m’.

Refer to Appendix C for bypass sample data.
Capital Upgrades or Major Equipment Replacement:
* Service technicians called in for troubleshooting Clark St. generator fail to start.

A summary of all maintenance carried out on any major structure, equipment, and
apparatus, mechanism or thing forming part of the Works;

Plant maintenance, including non-scheduled maintenance, is monitored using Maximo; a
preventative maintenance software program. All routine and preventative maintenance was
conducted as scheduled in 2020. A summary of maintenance performed is available in Appendix
D,

A summary of any effluent quality assurance or control measures undertaken
during the reporting period;

The effluent parameters specified in the above table 2020 Influent/Effluent Quality Data on page
3: are analyzed by an accredited laboratory.

In-house tests are conducted by licensed Operators for monitoring purposes using Standard
Methods and the data generated from these tests is used to determine the treatment efficiency
while maintaining process control. All in-house monitoring equipment is calibrated based on the
manufactures recommendations.

A summary of the calibration and maintenance carried out on all effluent
monitoring equipment;

St. Gregory Street SLS and Clark Street SLS flow meter inspection/verification completed in
August 2020.

Operational Highlights Include:

*  Spring release: South Cell #1 and North Cell #2 Lagoons ferric sulphate treatment April
28, 2020. South Cell #1 treated with 1700 imperial gallons (IMPG) and North Cell #2
treated with 750 IMPG.

* Annual generator service completed.



e Fall release: South Cell #1 and Old Cell #3 Lagoon ferric sulphate treatment September
30, 2020. South Cell #1 treated with 1250 IMPG and Old Cell #3 treated with 500
IMPG.

A tabulation of the volume of sludge generated in the reporting period and an
outline of anticipated volumes to be generated in the next reporting period and a
summary of the locations to where the sludge was disposed;

During the 2020 operating year, no sludge was removed. Sludge has been removed on an as
needed basis. North Cell #2 was dredged in 2018. South Cell #1 was dredged in 2016. QCWA
has taken sludge measurements in South Cell #1 and Old Cell #3 during the fall treatment of
2019. The amount of sludge in these two cells is relatively low with an average sludge depth in
Cell #1 of 1.67 inches and an average sludge depth in Cell #3 of 6 inches. The sludge depth will
be measured every 5 years while completing lagoon treatment. It is anticipated that the sludge
volume will remain approximately the same during future years. The Municipality of Powassan
may dredge Old Cell #3 in the near future, and if so, they will dispose of sludge at the nearby
landfill.

A summary of any complaints received during the reporting period and any steps
taken to address the complaints;

There were no complaints received for the 2020 reporting period,

A copy of all Notice of Modifications submitted to the Water Supervisor as a result
of Schedule B, Section 1, with a status report on the implementation of each
modification;

No modifications made as a result of Schedule B, Section 1 in 2020.

A report summarizing all modifications completed as a result of Schedule B, Section
33

No modifications made as a result of Schedule B, Section 3. No normal or emergency
operational modifications were performed in 2020.

Any other information the Water Supervisor requires from time to time.

There is no information to add for 2020 — No lagoon inspections took place in 2020.

Description of the Works:

The Town of Powassan Sewage System consists of gravity sewer mains that flow to two pumping
stations with submersible Flygt pumps and associated force mains and controls serving the Town
of Powassan. The force mains from the lift stations discharge into a three-cell stabilization pond
(lagoon) located on part of Lots 17 and 18, Concession XIII, Township of Himsworth South.

OCWA employees operate the wastewater treatment system. OCWA maintains raw sewage flow
data, raw sewage monthly sample analysis data, lagoon pre-release data, and lagoon release
effluent analysis data in an electronic process database.



Wastewater Collection System

Pumping Station number (No.) 1, the Clark Street SLS is located in Lot 16, Concession XII, in
the Town of Powassan, approximately 103 meters (m) North of Clark Street and approximately
250 m East of Highway 11 in a field behind the Public Library. It is equipped with two
submersible pumps each rated at 2,179 liters per minute (L/min) at 21 feet (ft.) total dynamic
head (TDH), complete with controls, and an emergency overflow bypass to Genessee Creek; the
station pumps directly to the lagoons. The standby 100 kilowatt (kW) emergency generator that
provides emergency power for this station during power outages became operational early on
2010.

Pumnping Station No. 2, the St. Gregory Station is located on Lot 17 approximately 20 m south of
the Genesee Creek, at the North East comer of the schoolyard. It is equipped with two Flygt
submersible pumps each rated at 1800 L/min (30.2 liters per second (L/s)} at 15.1 m or 50 ft.
TDH, complete with controls and an emergency overflow bypass to Genessee Creek; the station
pumps directly to the lagoons. This station utilizes standby power capabilities from a 65 kW
emergency diesel generating station located at the nearby Water Treatment Plant.

Waste Stabilization Ponds (Lagoons)

The Powassan Wastewater Treatment systems consist of three cell lagoons. Cell #2 South and
Cell #1 North have a combined surface area of 7.2 ha & depth of 1.8 m each with a storage
capacity of 140,500 m’, Cell #3, referred to as the Old Cell, is the original single cell waste
stabilization pond approximately 2.83 ha & depth of 1.5 m with a storage capacity of 39,700 m’,
These are complete retention lagoons that are seasonally released. The lagoon discharges are
conducted in the spring and fall of the year. Pre-discharge sample analysis results are utilized to
dictate the need for batch chemical treatment with ferric sulphate for phosphorus removal. The
lagoons discharge to Genessee Creek - South River - Lake Nipissing after treatment. There are no
significant downstream users within 3.5 km.

Registration of the Wastewater Works:

Municipal Location:

Town of Powassan

Org Unit: 5747
Facility(Proj) Number: 201376201
Works Number: 10000613

ECA: Sewage Works

7092-9XLLAN Issued 24 June, 2015 revokes ECA No. 1040-7U2QV6
1040-7U2QV6 Issued 12 August, 2009 revokes ECA No. 3-1429-80-006 (for
instatl 100 kW natural gas gen set)

ECA: Air

3319-7TQQBE Issued 09 July 2009 revokes ECA No. 3-0523-83-006

Facility Classification:

WWC Level I Certificate # 1802 issued December 19, 1991
WWT Level I Certificate # 1803 issued December 19, 1991

Area(s) Serviced: Town of Powassan
Population Serviced: 1000 approx.
Total Design Capacity: 940 m’ /d

Best Regards,

Joshua Gravelle

Process & Compliance Technician

North Eastern Ontario Hub

705-568-7000




Appendix A

Lagoon Release Reports



ZJjo | sbey

xXew [F]LV7]
P 00°) 05°6 009 0'sT 0'S2Z. v jo O uoobie] uessemod Jad SHW| UORERUAILG) (BUOSEDS
[ LZE0 gy | szt | zZL'o 806 0L’g 0£'62 66 Q0IY3d I9UVHISIA Bupsds HIAQ suoD BAy [euoseas
iNNN# i0/AIO# 0/NICE | iO/AIG# | io/AIaH 00°0 00°0 i0/AIGE | io/AIQ#R aold3d 39UVHISIO ¥IA0 INOI DAV £ (19D PIO
Zz 100 ZL'0 00l L0 80'6 0S8 0Z'Z¢ v'8 a0I¥3d I9UVYHOSIA HIAD INOI DAY Z# 1199 YUON
6t £9°0 z6 6L 1’0 88 18 '8l [an AORIAd IDUVHISIA UIAQ INOD DAV L9 Yinog
ljoag BJUOWIWY paziuoiun NYL ‘dwey pag dlL Hd piatd  H pisid SS1 fgog)
ajdweg yig
sjdwesg yig
ajdwes iy
adweg pig
ajdweg puz | NMOAMYNA
sjdweg 35| PIO 1132
11023 ElLOWIWY pazoun Nv. dwaipleis  dl Hd piat3 SsL____ Saosa 31va 31va
ojdwesg 9
Zz £00°0 oLo ZL 90°0 0S8 00°01 002 0Z-Ae -0z 0z-Aep-gl | sidwes yig
Zz £00°0 oL'o Ll 20°0 5.8 00'62 00'6 oZ-Ae-g1 oz-Aey-y| | sidweg yiy
Zz $00°0 oL 9'L 200 968 00°£8 00°LL 0Z-Ael-Zt 0z-Ae-L| | @|dweg pag
Zz 200°0 0.0 Z0l ZL'0 806 00°LY 00'LL 0Z-fely-80 0z-Ae-20 [ ajdureg puz | NMOQMVYA
Z SLO0 0Z'0 6 L0 08°8 003t 00°% 0Z-AeW-90 0z-Aew-so_| sidwes sy | UMON 113D |
11033 Bjuowury paziuonn NVYL dunypley gl Hd paty sSit sgoan J1va alva
adwes Yyig
8i 9.0°0 gL gzl 510 £b'8 0062 00'LZ 0Z-unr-¢0 0z-unp-zg | aydweg yig
[ P80 09 N zZz0 6.8 00°¢i 00°Z1 0Z-A_|-62 0z-Aep-gz | o|dweg yip
z 0ZL'L 671 L6l £10 6£'8 00°9L 006 0Z-AeN-92 0z-Aep-gz | ejdweg pag
[ 96.1'0 9'ZL LSl oL 0 188 0012 006 0Z-Ael-zzZ 0z-Aep-1z | sidweg puz | NMOGMVYHA
S _I¥E0 0'gl L2l zL0 01’8 00°LL 00'9 0z-Aew-0z | oz-Aew-61 | aidwesisy | unos 7139 |
jo23  euowwy paziuoiup NYL dwsrpisly gL Hd proid SS1 50082 dlva q1va
PIO
210 95, 0008 0ol 0Z-AeW-50 0Z-A2iN-P0 yinog
ZL'0 LL'6 00'S¥ 00l 0Z-Ae-z0 0zZ-AeN-LO YuonN ETTEFTY
PIO
86l ¥6°9 00°9E 0.2 02-1dy-80 0zZ-4dy-20 yinog
$Z'0 90°8 006 08 0Z-1dy-g0 0Z-idy-20 yuoN INILNOD
1w1001L/N40 /bw VBw snp@y  7)Buw Vhw 6w gan=Eo3y  @3Lo3aTiod FdWVS
1093  EIMOWHUY pazjuoiun NVYL ‘dwa) dl Hd SS1 sgogo a1vag 31vqg 1139 40 3dAl
$SL Uy Buisnes syduwes ul euydeq, 0¢0¢ WVIA IASVIT1IH ONIFEdS LVLS # 9HO

SNOOOVT NVSSVMOd FHL ¥04 1¥0d3¥ ISYITIY




0Z-idy-gg

0z-1dy-82

Z Jo z afieyq

0z-unp-go  ueye shep o9 R
l 0z-1dy-20 | : uo @81y a1 aweoaq sucocbe) sy , [ oe _
FNNT0A 3DYYHOSKA
Q3SN TVIINIHD 0 LNNOWY PIO £# 113D
£L0EZY
uo paleas Gl
L9P'E9 JNNTOA 3DUVHISIA 0Z-AeN-61
05.L a3sn TVIINIHOI 40 INNOWY 0Z-Aep-so YHON Z#T113D
oL oLLe
uo pajeat) SL
58909 INNTOA IDUVYHISIO 0z-unp-zQ
0041 a3SN IVIINIHD 40 LNNOWY 0Z-ABW-6L | WNOS LFTT3D

/6w 5 jo abesane [enuuy = §S1 PUB SAOED SHWI JUBNYT HISM

(shep pg< ab1eyosip 1 Apoam-q Jo) ableyosip 1ad suy | 1ses) JE Pase) O} S| SGOBD SIUBWAING3S ¥ISM

shep o< abieyosip g1 Apeam-1g Jo) abreyosip sad awy | 15e3) 1€ PaISa) O) SI S5l 'siewannbal YIS

P2 BuiBieyasip yoes woy pouad ableyssip yoea Suunp paanbal aue saidwes aay Jo wnuuw y

SpIos papuadsng pue snioydsold [8j0] ‘508D Jo sucnesuasuoy) sbeioay |RUOSESS o st asuedwos

souedwod 188w O} SBLUY ||& 1B §'6 ) 0'9 USamIaq paulgiuiew aq o) st Hd Juany3 syl

Jsyeasay; sAep (0g) Apas uiyym Buneunusa)

“18A00 821 J0 934 Alenuelsqgns awodaq sey uoobe) auy ul @dewns pinby Y} Jeye Buduawwod ableyasiq ;eseajay Buudg
fHO0LBE =P WS LXYH €82=IRDPIO =EH 19D

¢ 052°0L = Widap W g°| X WH 09°C = IIPD YMON = Z# 118D

£W 0SZ'0L = Widap W '} X WH 09'E = I8 WINOS = L IRD

"paanbay s) uononpes snioydsoud (Blo) Uaym asea|al o) Joud S1EjNs J1LS) yim Pajeas) “ucobe| abIeydsIp [euosess (el
"|oa0joud ¥ISA Buimoljo) pajeinsies sabessay

: (W) IDUVHISIA INNIOA LNINT43 NOODVT TVLOL

shep abreyosip Buuds 10 #10)

{prw) moy3 Ajreqg ayeunxosddy
sheq aBreyos)g 30 #
:03dd0Ls 3SV313H A1va
:QaLyvLs ISvI 13y 31va

(pj w) moy4 Areq apew)xosddy
sheq sfiseyosig jo ¢
:G3440LS ISVIT1IY A1va
:Q3LMvLS ASYITIY FLVA

(p1,w) mol4 Ajieq syewrxosddy
skeq aBaeyosiq jo #
:03d40L1S 3SV313y AUva
:g3L¥VLsS ISVITIY JLva

SINIWWOOD/SILON



2o | ebeg

Xew un
; O“Q..—. 086 009 O.MlN O.mﬂ Yioo :n.omun_ UBSSEMO Jod ST WORRQUSILCY) [BUOSEES
L5¢ 6£0°0, 18 69 9£'0 £8°2 09'9 012z 04 QORI3d IDUVHISIA Ited YIAO uo) Bay jeuosess
6EPOLEY'S ) 799 or'g Zro 0£"L 099 008'L 9'¢ QOIY3d FDUVYHISIA YAAO INOD DAV £# 1122 PIO
TNNN# i0/AIQ# ioNg# | io/aa# | iornias 00°0 000 iAIGH [ io/aia QOR3d IDUVHISIA YAAO INOD DAY Z# 113D YMON
$'08¢ 200 8'0L £ £0 £8L SL°L $'9E 0L QORI3d ADUVHISIA HIAO DNOI DAY L#lieD ymnog
11093 elucwwIY paziuojun NVL "dwsy praty dl Hdpeld  Hd platd $S1 ‘gog?
ajduwes yig
00’z £00°0 0€L 00p 6v'0 099 00°0L ov 0Z-AON-EL 0Z-AON-Zl | sidweg pig
002 0L0°0 0Z'L 00°ZL LS0 089 00°G or 0Z-AON-0L 0Z-AoN-5 | aidweg uip
008 £L0°0 0¢'9 058§ 620 S0°L 00°'G 0Z 0Z-AON-9 0Z-AON-G | 8jdweg pig
009 £00°0 0Z9 002 ££0 0.9 00 o'v 0Z-AON-¢ 0Z-AON-Z | 3jdwes puz | NMOGMYHA |
00°9Z ¥L0'0 0L9 0S¥ ar0 0g'2 00§51 ot 0Z-3°0-0¢ 0Z-320-6Z__| @idwegist {  PIO 113D
floa3 BjUGwWILEY PEZ(UoiuN NYL dwopppld 4y Hd piaid SSL Qo089 31va alva B
ajdwes yis
sidweg uip
ajdweg pag
ajdwesg puz | NMOAMVY¥Q
aidweg)si | ydoN 113D |
11093 BjUOWUIY PaZIuO NV1 duagpay gL Hd proyd L ‘aogo 3lva Jiva
sjdwes yi9
0'0%8 120°0 0L 0z ¥Z0 054 00°25 00t 0Z-190-0¢ 0Z300-6Z__ | aydwesg yig
0°096 980°0 7oL 0§ 0£'0 £8°L 00°99 00'LL 0Z320-42 0Z-100-9Z_ | aydweg yip
0'v0L SZL'0 Ll 06 Zg0 08'L 00°5¢ 00°Z1L 021902 0Z-120-zz | aldweg pJg
099 £80°0 0zl §'6 ZE0 65°L 0091 00zt 02-1°0-0Z 02-120-61 | 3jdweg puz | NMOGMYHG
00l 9£0°0 2ZL 0Ll 8E'0 512 00°8 00'€ 0Z-120-91 0Z-100-51 | sidweg sy | uinos 1130
1093 Ejuowuwy paziuoun NVL dweLpEld d) Hd pjaly SSL Sgog) 3Lva 31va
50 S0°L 00°L oy 0Z-120-90 0Z-120-50 PIO
ZL0 0z’ 00’5 (X4 0Z-1°0-90 0Z-120-50 tinog
YuoN [«ETVELTH
5670 85°2 00'8 ov gz-dag-/| 0z-dag-91 PIO
i8°1 6972 00°¢lL ov 0Z-dag-/1 0Z-dag-9i ynog
YLON INJINOD
1woolindd 1bw 1Bw snajey /6w V/Bw Jbw Q3aAIFoIY Q3103109 TdWvsS
093 Euowwy paziuown NYL dway dl hd SS1 fgoso 3lva diva 130 40 3dAL
020¢ ¥V¥3A 3SV313d 1v4 LY.1S # D¥O

SNOOOVT NVSSVMOd 3HL ¥04 Ld0d3Y ISVIT13d




Z J0 Z 9bey

SSh'vL : (;w) I9UVHOSIA INNTOA LNINT433 NOOOVT TVLOL

_ e |
6Z'825)
0z-des-0t uo pajean Sl
v88'eZ (W) 3NNI0A 3DUVHOSIO 02-AON-Z1
005 ('1ef dw) AASN TWIIWIHD 40 LNNOWY 0Z-190-62 PIO £# T30
{;W) INNTOA 3DUVHISIO
(‘1eB *dun} @3N TVIIWIHD 40 LINNOWY YUoN ZET13D
0v'LLEE
]
L2505 {;w) INNTOA I9UVHISIO 021°00-62
0sZl {1e6 “dun} Q3SN TVIINIHD 0 LNNOWY 0Z-120-5] Wpnosg L#130

WBw 5 40 ebesane lenuuy = §S1 pUe SAOFD SUWI JUBNYT HISM

(shep Qg< abireyosip )i Ap@am-1q Jo) abreyosip sad sl | 1se3] Je pa)se) 0} 81 QOGN Sluswainbal YISM
(shep 0g< 8bseyasip y Ajeam-iq 10) abieyosip sod awn | Jses) e pa)se) 0} S1 §S1 SUBWRINbSI YISM

liso Buifreyssip yses woy pouad abieyssip yoea Buunp paunbsi sie sajdwes aal JO WNWILIW Y

$pIl0g papuadsng |E10) pue snioydsoud jele) 'saogD Jo suonenusduoy) sberany |euoseag uo s) esueldwon

ainesadwsa )

PB4 UMM Pialy ur usye) aq I1SNW ‘ouendwod 133w 0} sawl 1B JB §'6 O) 09 U2IMIaq paulejuiew aq o) s Hd juanjyg ayy,
'0€ "AON UBL) 2918 10U ‘G| 100 UBY) JOIUES JON 'BSERRY |jied

M 00L'6E =1pdep WS L XYH €82 =PI PIO = E# 119D

W 052'04 = Yidap w g'| X WH 09°C = 190 YHON = Z# 119D

g 05204 = Widap W g'| X YH 09'C = H@D YINOS = L# 113D

"paxnbal s uoRONPSS snoydsoyd [€10] usym sses|aJ o) Joud S1BJNS JLua) Yhm pajeal) “ucobe) abieyosip [euosess |90 ¢
‘|o20iosd H3SAn Buimolioy pajenoes sabelany

sfep aBseyasip (|24 Jo #3010

(piw) mol4 Ajteq aeunxcsddy
skeq abeyosiq jo i
‘03dd40LS 3SV313Y 3iva
{Q3aLy¥VLS 3ISVYITIY ALva

(p1.w) moyy Ajeq atew)xosddy
sheq sbseydsiq fo #
:03dd0L1s ISVI1IY 2Lva
103L0YVLS 3ISVITIY ALva

{piw) moy4 Areq apewsxosddy
sAeq abseyoss|q o &

‘03dd0O1s 3SV313y 31va
*Q31YvVLs 3Sva3y Aiva

SINIWWOI/SALON



Appendix B

Raw (Influent) Sample Data



fze £61 g2l WwZ ShL sl (4] fatld (413 06 8 Ll el qe un
EEE05) 5 | g wz_ | evt | osi | oz | wor | zet 06 28 ur_| wm qe7 veop
e L | oo we | ewh | o5t | oze | wor | zet 06 z8 4 | W eI e
Zl L [ 3 ] L 3 ] 1 3 3 L 3 Qe Junady
ek | B T e e BRI () PR s W] preat] pRenaee) e e L /B - SELSPIOS. PAUAdNS 0L/ Mey
0 e [4304 g'e L9°€ [<x4 25e L8T S Sr'E 60 967 'y LAl
vi93 we | eev | ot | s9¢ | e | esz | sz | see | svi | 60 | 96z | ecw qe7 veen
|9t Wwe [4> 4 e L9 <44 BS'T 2T SE'E SH'L 60 96T ey qe xew
N.kl 1 i 3 3 L 3 3 I 3 ) L L Qe unod
[s2 cev | eey | e | g6t | 1eL | eib | eeL | ewe | evi | g9 | zie | ses =1 um
|5 Ll By 892 J'6E (X1 il 6'61L e vl S8 Z'1e S'65 G Lty
"85 48l 244 892 9'6E 1’24 il 66} £ vl S'9 e 569 qe7 xeyy
W_‘ L 3 } ] 3 L } L L [ 3 1 Qe Juno?)
0L St Ludl 134 PLL 9L b43 STL [4:13 Ll 0L St 0z e un
z5t vat | et | ez | wt | oea | wer | Gt | zol w0 oL oz | e qe7 ueep
| i ¥Sh orl gz il 8Ll pi43 i) [4:13 L) 0L 9z L Qe xepy
143 L I 3 L ] } L 3 1 3 L L e unod
Gy (S ) s T (S SN () [ ) AT ) S PR [ (R R e T e ey T
uW e bay 02027\ 020211 020Z/0F 0Z02/60 OZ0Z/0  OTOR/0  020G/90 0Z0Z50 OZ0Zv0  OZ0Z/E0  OZO0GR0  0Z0Z/t0

0Z0Z ‘4¢ Jequiaoaq 03 0ZOT '} Asenuep juicuy

ejeq sydwes (juonyug} mey
uooB] JUSULER ) JEMBISEM LLSSEMO Y

Aeppew yope

WBUNEBL JNEMBISEA, | 55212

uessemo g

10 Rirediaunpy e jo vogeiodsog ey KAiRdpung
NOOSYT ANINLYIYL YIIVMILSYM NYSSYMOd
£49000011

s

ypede) ulisag (o)
‘woneyissey Apey
Saumg ey

iaweN ANied
LaqunN SEOM Aujirey
sIquiny 210 Ayjpoey
¥EiPl 1Z0TR0/Z0 PeRnXS Lodey



=
Powassan Curling Club

February 5, 2021

Mayor Peter Mcisaac
Municipality of Powassan
250 Clark Street
Powassan, Ontario

Mayor Mclsaac,

As President of the Powassan and District Curling Club, I am writing to you and requesting
consideration for some form of rent relief. As a result of council’s decision on January 19" 2021
to shut down the Sportsplex and Powassan Curling Club’s joint ice making equipment, the
Powassan Curling Club will not generate our anticipated revenue from yearly membership fees.

While we support council’s decision to save taxpayer dollars relating to the overall costs
associated in operating and maintaining the ice making equipment at this point in time, it will
negatively impact our club’s financial situation. Many small businesses, not-for-profits and
individuals are struggling financially during the global Covid-19 pandemic fallout, including the
Powassan Curling Club.

Our executive board made the decision to open the Powassan Curling Club this season and
commence curling under enhanced Covid-19 health and return-to-play guidelines, knowing
circumstances beyond our control might shorten our curling season. While some members chose
not to curl this season, other regular and new members signed up as there were very few physical
activity options available. Our typical yearly membership numbers were down, but I believe the
opportunity to curl was beneficial both physically and mentally for those who chose to do so
during the ongoing and evolving Covid-19 global pandemic. Opening provided at least some
revenue for our Curling Club.

Our primary source of revenue is derived from yearly membership dues with other funds coming
from bonspiels, rentals, and liquor sales from our licenced bar. Reduced revenue for the
2020/2021 season was the end result of combining factors. These included local and Provincial
health regulations imposed upon us in the fight against Covid-19, insurance requirements, and
inability to use, or rent the facility over the past year.

Our Curling Club executive board is requesting that the Municipality of Powassan council
members consider providing some form of rent relief to the Powassan Curling Club for the actual
months we were, or are, not able to use the facility.

Specifically, we were unable to use the facility from March to September 2020. The remainder
of our curling season from January to March 2021 has now been cancelled. Due to that
I ]
P b eay |
i |
P13 _|

Powassan and District Curling Club & 433 Main Street, Powassan, Ontario POH 120 <= www.powassancurlingclub.ca




cancellation, a portion of revenue from this seasons membership dues will now be absent from
this year’s revenue. Beyond March 2021 on a month by month basis.

A secondary issue is that our lease has now expired and requires some discussion as well.
Continued dialogue on how we move forward would be welcomed.

Regards,

Andrew J. Emmerson, President, Powassan Curling Club



[ dﬂu

Y

(09°153)

(6¢'10£%)
(6€'LOES)

00'0%

00°0%
00°0%

{(15'1098)

{¥4'5998)
{r2'5999)
{¥2'5993)
{p2'5998)
{p2'599%)

(€1801'CLS)

(€2'801'218)
(£2°801L'21%)

(ssere'ey)

(69°1098%)

soueeg LA § pajebpng

L abegq

00'0%
00°0%

00°0%

0003
00'0%

00'03

0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
0003

00°0%

00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

0008

W tn |
—CINRSMSNY-ILdTQ IXI4

SNOILYYIdO-'1d430 3414
SNOILVYH3dO-" 1430 344

0SZ@3IYLNID SS3NLIS

05Z@IYLINID SSINLIA
WYHD0Ud-HYVIO 052

1400/A-H3IHN0OD/ADVISOd

$3NddNs 301440
$3NddNs 321440
§3NddNSs 301440
S3ANddNS 30140
53Nddns 321440

Sd3LNdWOD

S431LNdW0D
SH3LNdWOD

? SdIHSUISWIW

ONIQNG-HEYIO 052

uondiiasag Junoday

000Z9-51-01

020ce-5L-0L
0Z02er5i-01

25219-21-01

252192101
vellozl-0t

00819-01-01

OvG1L9-0L-0L
orSIg-0L-01
o¥S1L9-01-01
ovs5L9-0L-01
0¥515-01-01

04515-01-0L

04519-01-01
0451901-0}

0€L19-01-0k

€5419-01-01

JBQUINN JUNO3IY

09°15$
09'16% 09158 LZ¥0/Z0 HOLYdSIA 241 LZi%0/20 12021020
My 28d “NO * AMNEANS ‘133¥1S ¥3ATV 0£Z “ONI SIDIANIS SNOILYIINNAWOD NHIHLHON £688
L6'vovs
64'74€% 68L2.68 1270720 SNOILYHIJO- Ld3a THId LZH0/Z0 12Z L0066GEEZ00Z
AN zi'z6$ 12/¥0/20 SNOILVHIdO-'Ld3a THId L2/H0/20 LZZ L9EE6E850002
£1€ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOYOL ‘v N1S ‘Z0LY XO8 '0'd ‘SHNOMLIN 3NO OHOAH z6.8
INEL TRV EEEYE
14274 MHV1D 05¢ 1e301
reZLLS
PEZILS PEZLLS 12/£0/20 3YIN3D SSINLIH - AL 1138 1Z/£0/20  £90SZ00O00ZSSYS
60 OtW ‘NO MMOA HLMON ‘STIIW NOd NOILYLS ‘05Z€ X018 '0°'d ‘AL 1139 8626
29°SHIS
SFELS SrELS LZ/0/20 TONINOD 1S3d 1ZH0/Z0 1£902¥2
£r9zLS £P'9ZI8 LZH0/Z0 10WINGD 153d 1Z/F0iZ0 ££902¥2
S8F 851 ‘NO ‘VONYSSISSIN LS INNNOTTVS 0F8S 'vAVNYD NI¥NO 9.16
MYVY1D 052
65°7€5'8Z% LINIANHIAOD TTVHINITD |10l
99°6%$
ZL s ZLppe 12/£0/20 IOHYHD AdOD H3d L2/E0/Z0 YESOP0LS
Sd¥ MSI ‘NO “OLNONOL 'V NLS 6E5F XO8 "O'd "1 VAVYNYD XOu3xX 9£2z0L
SZT'E0L'LS
LE 2268 12288 LZHD/Z0 S3NddNS D140 aNY Y3dvd LZ/40/20 0-¥254641
9cZrLs 9E'ZP1S 1Z/20/20 Savd LZ/E0/20 0-59856.1
0L'9% 0198 LZH0/Z0 sadm X0J013 1Z/P0/20 L-E4TS611
0Z'981% 0Z'981$ 12/p0/20 sayddns soIl0 |Z/0/Z0 O-€LZSB.1
¥5'182% 51829 LZH0/20 SHIANI 1240720 0-6EE68LL
LHL 8¢ ‘NO “TTIH ANOWHIIY ‘LNIISIHD ¥337 09 “IVHANID 301440 8976
03'05¢*1%
SE'091'9% SE'091°'9% L2020 ONILTINSNOD HIALNJWOD 1Z/P0/Z0 8101202
¥IY Vid ‘NO ‘Avd HLYON “S3HD IvHEUIA0TD £€1 ‘ONILINSNOD HIALNWOD ONVT ANNIL 0z.6
87°125'91$
$1'026'8% §1'0Z6'88 LZP0/Z0 SdOL dv1 LZ/P0/20 ZE18085 101
L1'156'G% £1'156'SS Le/0/20 SdOL dv LZ/v0/Z0 £8V6825101
FdE MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNOHOL ‘.¥. NOILVLS 0+F8 X08 "'0'd 'ONI Ya¥YNVD 113d z€96
STYSTS
96'82Z% 96'822% L2/E0/Z0 dIHSHIGWIW TYNNNY +2/£0/20 NITHNYW P£Z00
8H9 OF ‘NO 'VHOHNY ‘6LL # TLINS 'VHLWO zavs
16'¢L$
6¥'6b8 67 6¥$ LZ0/Z0 NOH1INOD 1S3d 12/40/20 ££902YT
SBF W51 ‘NO 'VONVSSISSI ‘LS INNNOSTVA 0F8S ‘VAVNYD NG 916
LNIJWNHIAOD TVHINTD
juy paaouddy  jJwy a@di0Au|  ejeq @ang uonduasaqg ajeq 15qWINNa210AU]

10puUsp

(Lioday jeAcuddy 1ounos)
uny anbayy leunuield d/v

uessemod jo Aedisungy

wepz-LL LZ0ZH2



C

L5°9518
{09'222'1$) 0008 -SMEOM JNdnd 090£9-02-01 159618 159618 LEr0/20 aiNd LSNvHX3 12/40/20 9£699
SO8 Hld ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘LS MOIELVIMHIN A00P "SHITIANW INOC IDIAYIS 6996
Lregs
(09°242'L%) 00°0% -SHYOM ONaNnd 08029-02-01 £1€81$ Z1'EBLS LEM0/20 $43N8 SHSYW LE0/20 88602
6AE 1d 'NO ‘AvE HLHYON "IONIHVYTD StL ‘AYYMSLLUOIS ONIN 4196
1Z’v6$
{09°2:2'18) 0003 “SHYOM J1N8Nd 080€9-02-01 (¥ 4o LZ'¥ES VEr0IZ0 INOHd JOVHYD Md 12020 122 ZESEYELG0L
ILXT JEW ‘NO 'MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘VYAVYNVY2 1138 6506
00°steT$
{09°2L2'18) 00°0% ~SMHOM D1Nand 090£9-02-01 00'5+Z$ 00'stTs LZ/E0/20 dv8 Ly 12/€0/20 LZ v+
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘ NVSSYMOd ‘3 ¥Q MHvd TvIHOWIN 87 ‘TL XO8 'O'd 'ONIGT1IM HIIZOYD JAILS 1868
97'645'7$
(26°21$) 00°0% ~LNIWNJINDI NAYT Or2£9-02-01 (R4 % L yeS LZHOIZ0 SAIdNS/LYW-LNIWJINDT NMYT 12170/20 L8195
{5¢'e81'28) 0008 “H3IaVHO 66 099€9-02-01 STyels ST PoLs }EIE0/20 YIAAVHO YO 13aNd 12/20/20 ¥86195
{(svee1'es) 00°0% “HIAQYHO 66 099£9-02-0} 6'vreES Z26'vreS L2IP0I20 Y3aVYO JOd 13aNd 1240720 891195
(c8°2218%) 0003 -JOHXOVE 96 0roce-0z-0l 98'7¢8 98°2e$ 12/E0/20 S0HXOVvA 96 YOJ 13aNd 12/£0/20 P2619%
{59°2L18) 0003 “JOHMOVE 96 0reES-02-01 86'89% 8689% L2020 JOHXMIVYE 96 HO4 13aNd 12#0/20 g8lles
(65°£E5S) 000$ 0Z¥.LVO JOHXOVE 92990201 G5'86% S5'86% LEE0/T0 13N 0Z¥LYD 12/20/20 86195
(s5'e£58) 00°0% 02k Lv2 JOHMOVS 92080201 96'90¢% 96'202% 120120 13Nd 0ZPLVYD L12/40/20 881195
(ra'eges) 0o os -“S0HMOvE 01LL 029€9-0Z-01 98'Z¢3 9g'zes 12/£0/20 JOH®DVA 012 ¥Od4 13Nd L2/20/20 26195
(ra'eses) 0008 ~30HMOVE 0} 02990201 86'89% 86'89% 12020 JOHXOVE 0LL ¥Od 13N L2020 281189
(L9'69Z8$) 00'0% -OWO 5102 009€8-02-01 0zeoLs 0Z'e0L$ 120120 3ANd HINHL AIHD L2/#0/20 L8195
(v6'8ES) 0008 - NOL g/l ad0d 6002 085€9-02-01 0Z'eoLs 0Ze0rs L2IP0/20 73Nd 0sLd 120720 L8195
{z9'zess) 000% HIANITIHDIFYS €102 095€£9-02-01 8L251% 84261% V2IE0M20 HINIMLHOI3YS €102 ¥O4 13and L2/20/20 £8619%
{zozgss) 0008 HIANITLHOI3YL €402 095£9-02-01} 151528 151628 LZHOIZ0 HIANITLHOITAS €102 504 13N4 12020 98LE9S
(¥6°8ES) 0008 - JWD v10Z Orse9-02-01 0Zc0ls oZecls L2020 13Nd AIHD PLOZ LEORZO 481185
(6v Pres) 0003 “HANMHOIAYEL 1102 0z5€9-02-01 6.251% 622518 L2IE0/20 HANMLHOIFNE 1102 YOd TaNd 12/£0/20 £86195
(6t r¥es) 00°0% “HANMHSIZYL 1102 025€9-02-01 151528 151528 LZH0/20 HIANFLHOITNA $ 102 904 13n4 L2020 98L19s
{92'v05%) 0008 “HIANMLHDI3Yd $10T S06€9-02-01 6.2913 6LE518 1Z/E0/Ch HINNLHDTFYS $102 904 13ANd 12/€0/20 £86195
{92'v058) 000% “HANMLHDIFES vL0Z S05£9-02-01 151528 15'162% LZH0/20 HIANNLHOIFYS $102 Y04 13aNd 1240720 981195
18 91d ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘205 X089 '0O'd ‘13341S NOSHID 99 ‘WNITOHLAd IHOOW WIr 2088
Z6'LS1L18
(0L°859%) 0003 “Y108NH-SS3aMIOVvHL 022£9-02-01 68vLLS 68'vLLE 12/€0i20 NIYHO "3TI0Y LZ/E0/20 (38 728
09222'19) 0o'0% -SYMHOM D1Mand 090€9-02-01 £0°EV0'LS CO'EP0'L$ LZ/E0/20 8511 12/£0/20 00LsL
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSVYMOd ‘I # MY "3NIT ¥OIMSIHD #8 "MIVdIY ANIWAINDIr 2 1 66.8
SMYOM DJInand
62'¢90'28 ININILHVdIA FdId I|j01
v1'985%
(01'5¢3) 00°0% FONVNILNIVW-'1d30 3414 01L029-51-01 ¥1°985% ¥1'985% 1 2/r0r20 V808 1S3 OHAAH 12/70/20 8288l
£XZHld ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON "vv ‘M 133ULS NIVIN Z6P) ‘T4 NYLS A9 ALIAVS YAOYNVD SNYHL SE£00L
6rees
(6£°10£$) 00°0% SNOILVYYIdO-"Ld3Q 3814 020Z9-51-01 6v'ees 6r'ccs L2020 SNOILYY3dO-1d30 3414 1Z/¥0Z20  1ZZ 0889PZL50L
L%Z DEW ‘NO "MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘vA¥YNVYD 1139 6506
S1°LZ6S
(6e°10€%) 00°0% SNOILVY3dO- L4430 Tuid 02029-51-0L GL'LT6% G1'228% L2 0ie0 NYT 1d3Q Jdid 9ISM LT/P0/e0 Lzoz uel
£AZ MSIN 'NO * OLNQHOL ‘v NOLLVLS ‘§117 X08 "O'd ‘QHVOSE IONVHNSNI B AL3IVS 3OV IdNNOM oro6
aojueieg QLA ¢ paebpng vonduasaq Junoaoy JSQUWINN JUNOJ2Y  Jwy peacdddy Jwy 8910AU] 33 ang uvondussag s1eq 1aqUINNasloAu|

{1ioday jesosddy prounos)
uny anbayn Aieunwueid d/v
uessemod jo Ayrediotungy wepZILL  LZOI



&

ze'Les NOILYIHD3Y e300
ze'15$
(6" 291%) 00'0% S3ddNS/LYW-OOHS 01796501 AN PSP 1210720 7119 INOHA ATHLNOW DOHS 127020 122 689SPZLS0L
IXZ OEW ‘NO ‘MHOA HLYON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘'VAVYNVD 1139 6506
NOLLY3H O3
00'592"Lv$ Ald3d0dd ® SNOSHId OL NOILD3IL0Hd [eloL
00'59Z'L¥S
0008 0o'0s ddO-9ONIDINOd 00525-05-04 00°662" LS 00'G9Z'IPS  12/E0/20 DNIDNOd ATHLNOW LZ/E0/Z0 8206E0LLZL0FLLE
£X8 HL1 ‘NO 'VMVYHSO 'L9 XOH Od ‘M 1S ONIX ££ ‘ddO - IONVNIH 40 HZ1SINIW 5588
AL¥3dO¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILD3ILOYd
b A4 A LININLHVLIA DNIATING €10l
ZTrres
0008 ooos 1S dOYd/MVIAL/I0ED SLLZ5r-0L T vres 2 pres 12/%0/20 SLIWN3d 3414 12/70/20 681L8F
LYY 8ld ‘NO ‘Avd HIMON ‘133418 STIISSVYD 199 ‘ONILNINd ALLY3g 81€6
INJNLYEYCJIA ONIGTING
6E°bYS H3ILVYAM [BlOL
6E°tvs
(68'Z89'cs)  00'0% -2SNOHdWNG ¥3L1vA 015900} 65 vr$ BE P 12170720 INOH ISNOH dIWNd HILYM 12/H0/20 122 BLEEPZLSOL
IXT OEN ‘NO ‘MMNOA HLYON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘vavNv2 1139 6506
H3ILYM
¥£'805°6$ LINIWNOYIANG IEjOL
85°16%
(1r9919$) 0008 ITDIHIA IDVEHYD 0E8YI52-0L 85163 8516 120720 ASNd A3IVIdIY 1240720 18622
0Z} HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘LS NIVIN ZIZ ‘TIIAY3S OLNY NVSSYMOd z796
9'ZL0'6S
00°0$ 00708 WYHO0Hd DNITOADTY Or6rY-SZ-0l 9p'188'83 oF'/88'8$ LZH0IZ0 LOVHINOD ONMIAZTY ATHINOW 1Z/#0/20 L66L€1
00°0$ 00°0$ WYHOOHd ONIMOADTN OvEY9-SZ-01 00'sTIS 00'SZ1L$ L2H0rZ0 LOYHINOD ONNDADIH ATHINOW LZH#0/20 LGBLEL
§98 gid ‘NO ‘ A¥E HLIHON ‘LS3M LI AMH 9261 ‘ONIMOADTY Q'8 or68
0C°#0¥$
{1+'99185) 0003 210IHIA IOVEHYD 0E8PY-SZ-01 8LZ51% 622518 LZ/E020 UONHL IDVIHYSD WL 13N LZ/S0/Z0 £96195
{1t'901$) 00°0$ JIDIH3A IOVERYD 0E8¥9-SZ-01 151528 151528 1ZH0/Z0 HONHL IDOVEHYD HO4 13N LZH0/20 981195
'8 9id ‘NO * AVE HLYON '80S X089 'O'd 'L33H1S NOSEID 99 ‘WNI 10U LId THOON Wir 9088
LINIWNOUIANT
€1Z09'YS SMYUOAM 2179nd €101
000613
00°0$ 00°0$ SLI43N3g 01519-02-01 00061S 0006L% LZ/¥020 IYIN3Q L2020 120Z IYIN3a
IIA0TdW3 1086
aouejeg qlA $ payebpng uondussaq JuNOdIY JaquinN Uneady iy paacsddy  Jwy a310Au]  9jeq ang uondussaq aeg JIGUINNIOAU|

{riodey jeaosddy jounosn)
uny anbayn Aieununjaid d/y
£ obed uessemod jo Ajedidjunpy wepz:LL LZOIWR



0o'0g

00°0%
00703

00°08

0003

(66'¥9%)

{66'+99)

00°0%

(55°151%)

(s5'151%)

asueleg LA

g obieq

000
0008

0008

0c'os

00°0%

00°0%

0003

00°0%

00°0%

$ pajsbpng

-30IAH3S-AYL3NWTD

XINdS1H0dS
? SHIvd3d ONITING

? SHivd3y ONIQTINg

QYJAH

S3Nddns

S3ANNddNS

OYJAH

NOID3IT NVSSYMOd

NOIDIT NYSSYAMOJ

uonnduasaq JUNoJIY

04189-58-01

£8619-08-01
09619-05-0

0S619-08-01

01919-08-Cl

00819-54-04

008196401

019195401

08949-99-0|

089485900

JaqLUNN JUNOJIY

09°62%
og6z$ 09'62% 12/%0/20 OHAAH-AHLINWID 12/70/20 122 180IPPELZ00Z
£€7€ MSIW ‘NO ‘ OLNOMOL ‘¥ NLS '20LP X083 "0'd ‘SHUOMLIN INO OUAAH Z6.i8
S3N3ALINTO
wTEYLS X3T1dSLHOdS €30l
60°£26°cS
00'sce 00'6zZ$ 1 2/£0/20 IYAMAINTH NIYIWOQ 18344339 L2/£0/20 €001202
60'868'cS 60'868'¢S L2020 ONLLTINSNGD ¥3LNdWOD L2/ 0/20 2101202
1Y Vid ‘NO ‘AvE HLHON "S3¥D IvHaH3A0TD £€1 "ONILTINSNOD HALNAN0D DNV AdY3IL o0zie
z8'812%
z9'8.2% z88les 1210120 NOILDIdSNI LI L2/20/20 6rZegse
8AF MSIN "'NO 'OLNOHOL ‘LS3IM LIFHLS HOOTE 00£E ‘Y NLS LI57 XOH 'O'd "V'S'S'L z668
LE'OPL'0LS
LEOFL0LS LEorL'0LS L2020 OHAAH L2/F0/20 LZT €4¥120921002
£7¢ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNONOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X08 "0'd 'SMYOMLIN INO OHAAH 6.8
X31dSLHOdS
89°6129 JYLNID ALINNWINOD M33HD 1LNOY1 [ejo)
66'¥9%
6693 66198 LEIE020 SANddNS LZ/£0Z0C 122 6£0889€Z002
290 dZ1 ‘av ‘AUVOTVO ‘W N1S 0852 X089 Od ‘3LN13LVS 103410 MVHS GZ66
00°0L%
00'0L% 00'0Ls L2020 ANYJOHd L2020 910166
¥Z891d ‘'NO ' AvE HLHON ‘LS NOSHEID 95 ‘G3LININ INVJONd FHOOKW z988
69°v¥9s
69'Pr93 69't99% LZP0IE0 OYQAH L20/e0 122 S198SE€60L002
£7€ MSIN 'NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS “20LY X089 "O'd ‘SHUOMLIN INO OHAAH 6.8
FHLINID ALINNININOD M33¥D LNOYHL
9£'58¢$ FANLIND 2 TVIIRIOLSIH I€J0L
¥5°80L$
r5'801% vSe0LS LCPO/E0 LINHILNI NOIDIT L4020 LCZ LL091EB0S
6XE JEW ‘NO ‘OLNQYOL ‘STTIIW NOG NOILYLS 059¢ X089 "0O'd ‘TJYULNID LNFJWAV YIWOLSND ‘LINYILINI VOVYNYD 1139 0Z86
z8'9.2%
29'9.12% 28'9.2% LZ2P0I20 IANOHJ NOID3T NVSSYMOd L2020 LZ2 SETTPTLG0L
LXZ DEN 'NO “MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X08 Od 'vaV¥YNVYD 1134 6506
FHNLTIND ? TVIIHOLSIH
Jwy paaoaddy Wy 8djoAu]  ateq ang uopduosag ajeqg JaqUINNa@2]0AUL|

{Loday jeacuddy frounod)
uny enbayy Aieunuitald 4y
uessemod jo Ljediounyy WepZiLL LZOTPR



00°0% 000%
aouejeg alA $ pajebpng

o0t abey

L1INYA Ad313NW30

uondursag JUNCIIY

§55159-58-01

JaqUINY JUNO32Y

99'640°201L$ :Aed o] sig ie3ol

06°9v$ S3IH3L3INTD 18301

0e°L1$

0e'LLS 0£' 218 LE2re0/20 1ND SAIN LE/0/e0 69¢ce
€VZVid ‘NO ‘AVE HLIHON “Hd JHOHSIMY 9€ ‘ONIHLINSHIOT S.NIF 2088

Jwy paaouddy Uy anoau]  ajeg ang uondussaq ajeq 19GLINNSIIOALY

JOPUIA

{podsy jeacuddy p1ouno))
uny enbayn Aieunwieid d/Y
uessemod jo Aediounyy wepziLL  1Z0L



AW 230020 N

7 oLy PeNTRD VT

e Vv pred Bwag)

on¥ o ke |
sy 200 SWoRL TONL

AN

190LE'LLS LINJANYIAOD TVHINITD I8joL
00°002$
00'0$ 00°0$ WYHOOHd-MYVID 052 ZHOLS-0L-0L 00002 00'002% 0Z/BLIE0 QNNGIY ¥vaud ONIYDS 0Z/6L/E0  ONNZFY uéd_nn»//.,
ANN43Y YD 6240}
00°05$ i
00°0$ 00'0$ WVHOOH-MUVID 052 2¥0.5-01-01 00'058 00'05$ 02/61/80 ONN43Y ¥v3HE ONRYGS 02Z/6L/E0  aNNd3Y %@%
ANN3TY dVO  LZP0)
00°0S$
00°0$ 00°0$ WYHOOUdMYYID 052  Z¥05-0L-0L  00°'05$ 00°05% 0Z/6 L0 ANNZ3Y YvIHE ONINDS 0Z/6L/ED aNN43d dvo
*NN43Y dvO 9Z¥0)
00°0.v$
(05'889'¥$)  00°0$ 30V SNOILYNOQ  0£018-0L-01 TAYA T ATA L B1/0E/TL SAV X008 NOI931 6L/0S/Z) 2128\»@
9HE DM ‘NO ‘VMVLLO ‘080 L NOILVLS §608 XO8 "O'd ‘301440 1D3rodd ‘NOIDTT NVIOVNYD TVAOH FHL  80v0)
98°983$
(esz85'0.8)  00'0$ WYNOONd- YYD 05Z ¥S219-01-01 v9'Z518 " v9Z5I$ ‘615298 . _ msNd 3HL 1334 61/52/90 610Z 0Z ONY
6SS 8¢d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS 'avON IMV1 AISAVY NIWIHD 001 ‘HLMON 3ON3IDS  £2204
R
(b2 5998) 00°08 $3NddNS 301440 OvS1E0L0L  €E0Z% ££°02$ 12/60/20 1eded | Z/60/20 Z-¥TGLE6LL
(r25998) 00°0% S3NddNS 321440 0r51L9-0L-0L £E61% ££'61% L 260420 d3dvd L2/60/20 L-¥2G.6.1
FHE 851 ‘NO “T1IH ONOWHDIY ‘LNIDS3HD Y331 09 “IVHLNID 301440 8926
$9'501$
(90°501L'5L$)  00°08 05Z@3IYINID SSANLIA 252190101 pELES ve188 " 61/20/01 3UIN3O SSINLIH - AL 138 61/20/0L  £90EZ00900ZSSHR %
60F DL “NO ‘MHOA HLNON ‘STTIIW NOQ NOILVLS ‘0SZ€ XO8 "0O'd ‘AL T138 8516
00'829$
00°0$ 0008 INIWIND3 ® 301440  O¥9LS-01-0L 950198 95'019% ONINVIID 321440 1Z/£0/20 05¢
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd 'QY 3OVSTV 8022 ‘NIVLSVYE AST13HS 1216
9t°'99e$
(86°'269'z¥1$) 00°0% 'OSIN-ASY 3WY343Q SI6SE01-0L  000EES 00'0££$ 12/60/20 IVLINSY ION3H 12/60/20  ZLO-LZOLLISLL
625 MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL ‘¥ NOLLV1S VLSOd ‘925F X08 "0'd ‘859251 O/ 'VAVNYD 40 STVINIH GILINN ¥206
18°1T1'98
zzviz'zd) 0003 WOITP LONY 09519010 €67ZLG'GS £6°Z15'6S 12/60/20 WO 12/60/20 18068
£r9 AL1‘NO YITIIBO ‘881 X0 ‘INNIAY TIVIIOWIN 05 ‘dT1 ‘SILSINHD “113ssny z168
Z8'P0L%
00°0$ 00°0$ WYHDOUd-MYVID 052 ¥S218-01-0) £9'1668 £8'1668 12/60/20 T130 WYHO0Ud HYVTO 0SZ LZ/60/20 6v25E52.22
00°08 00°0$ Xv423INOHdIT1AL 055190101 69'0.% 69'02% 12/60/20 1730 HIISAO ¥ 12/60/20 6¥2SE52LTT
00'08 00°0$ Xv423INOHJI1EL 065180101 vZ'€Z8 vZ'€Z$ 12/60/20 130 NISHNYW 12/60/20 6925652222
(00°005$) 00°0$ UOAVW-OVYSIOWN'd 920190101 £4'868 ££'868 L2/60/20 132 - DYVSION'd 12/60/20 6¥25ESTLIZ
{00°005$) 0008 TUONNOD -TIYHH  £Z019-0L-01 69'5Z$ 69'6Z$ 12/60/20 1130 TIVH Y 12/60/20 6¥25552422
{00"005$) 00°0$ NONNOD-MSHVMIIAA  ZZ0Le-0L-0L 1g'0z$ t9'02$ 12/60/20 130 ISHYYIid A 12/60/20 6Y25E5ZL22
6d€ DEW ‘NO * STIIW NOQ "0016 XO8 '0'd ‘L2LY SHIOON 7968
ANJAINYIAOD TVHINIO
aouejeg LA $ pajebpng uonduassag uneaosy JAQUWNN JUNO22Y Wy paaosddy juny asioau]  aeq ang uonduasag ajeqg 13QWINNadoAL|
JOpPUDA
(Loday jeaosddy pouno?)
uny anbeyn Areuiuitjeid d/yY
1 abed uessemod jo Ayjediaunyy wdzy:e LZOZ6Z



(sr'eBL'ze)
(Ga'221%)
{65°cE5S)
(re'cces)
(zo'zess)
(6v'¥PES)
(92°¥053)

0003

(ra'zsLs)

(o1se$)

(8¢ LOES)

(6€"LOES)

{6210e9)

(ze'zaL$)

00og

asuejeg Q1A $ pajebpng

0008
00'0%
00°0%
oo0¢
00'0%
o008
00°0%

00°0%

000%

00°0%

00'0%

oo0'0%

o0'0¢

0008

“H30vH9 66
-30HMOVE 96

02rLvD 30HMOVYE
-30HXOVE 014
HININLHOFYL €102
“H3INITHOIFHEA L1102
“HANMNLIHAIYS P10Z

OYAAH-ONLLHOI L3341S

“T0ULNOD HILNIM

FONVYNILNIVIN- Ld3J 344

SNOILYH3dO-'1d3A 4

SNOILYHIdO- 1430 34

SNOILYHIdO-"Ld3a 314

TYTHOLINY-HEY 1D 052

ONIJNG-¥YVID 052

uonduossaqg WUNO22Y

095£9-02-01
0p9e9-02-01
929€9-02-01
025£9-02-01
096£9-02-01
0Z5E9-02-01
S05€9-02-01

020£9-02-01

02rEe-0Z-01

0L029-61-01

02029-G1-01

02029-51-01

02029-51-01

SZ519¢i-0L

1P919-21-01

J8qUINY JUNO2DY

IP'E0L LS

8¥'8.7%
69'99%

80'291%
69'55%

£8'8ves
Se'8rEs
G8'8res

16°5.0°LS
16°'620°18
96'6.5%
96'G.58

80°961%

89°05%
88°05%

ae’18%
9e'L8s
0008
00'0%
¥8°'c93
$8'€93

85v9Z$

88°0S$
88058

0Lrelzs

0L ELZS

juy paacsddy iy asioauy  ajeq ang

8¥'8.7¢ 12/60/20 HIAYHO WO 13N 12/60/20 £6519%
69658 12160720 FOHMOVE 96 JOd 713aNd LZ/60/20 £6519G
802918 12/60/20 13N4d 02vLvD 12/60/20 £65195
69'55% 12/60/20 JOHXMIVE 012 HOd 13Nd LE/60/20 £65186
£8'8¥28 12/60/20 HANMLHOEY €102 W04 13Nd LZ/60/20 C6519S
se'8rZd 12/60/20 HINMLHDITES 1102 Y04 73Nnd L2/60/20 265195
S8 8vrs 12/60/20 Y3NILHOIZYEd #1102 J04 13Nd L2/60/20 265195
18 8id ‘NO * AvE HLYON ‘808 XO8 "O'd ‘13341$ NOSEID 99 ‘WNIT0YL3d IHOOW WIr 9088
16'620't$ }12/60/20 QYAAH-ONILHOM 133Y1LS (2/60/20 122 158282990002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOYOL 'Y NIS ‘Z0LY X08 "O'd ‘SHHOMLIN 3NO OHAAH 6.8
966465 LE/60/20 $3av19 MO £2/60/20 299€201
$9881d 'NO ' AVE HLIMON ‘1S MOINLYdY NI 00€ 'dvD 88NH £vi8

SYYOM DiInand

ININIHFVH3A FHid 1|0l
88°06% 12/60/20 ONINVITO 12/60/20 18P95L

0ZLHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Gd T1H I1dVIN 6507 ‘STDIAUIS TVIHOLINYT S.avud T8001L

927188 12/60/20 INOHd TTIVH JHId DL 12760720 122 €GZSETLG0L
IXZ JEW ‘NO "MHOA HLYON ‘0006 XO8 Od ‘vAVNYD 1139 6506
00°0$ LE/60/20 LINYILNI 401 12/60/20 V22 vrFOLS
85 3€d ‘NO ‘AMNEANS ‘133MLS HOYY 82} ‘SNOILNTOS LINYILNT LANVIA 0£06
$8°£9% Le/60/20 1130 X009 L2/60/20 6¥29ESCLCE
6dE DEW ‘NO ‘ STIIIN NOQ ‘0046 XO8 "0'd "L'BLY SHIADOH Z968

ININLAVd3IA I

MUV 0S¢ I8j0L
88068 L2/60/20 ONINY3TO 12/60/20 1895,

0Z1LHOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOd ‘dd TIH 3dVYIW 6502 'SIDIAYIS “IVIHOLINYT S.avVHE 8001

0L€iZ$  LZ/BOZOSNOLLOILSNI dN MOTI0d SIDIATA ONILVAITI 12/60/20 £06895€
8AP MSW ‘NO 'OLNOYOL ‘1S3M 1334 1S ¥OOTE 00EE ‘Y NLS L6F XO8 '0'd “V'S'S'L 2668
AUV 05¢

uopdudsag ajeq JaqUINNaJI0AU)

(uodayf jeaocusddy f1auno))
uny enbayy Aieunwitjoid 4y

uessemod jo fyediounyy

wdzp:ge LZ0Z/6/T



5

Le'ols
i68'285'¢ce) 0003 “ASNOHdWNG H3LvM 0LS+9-0-0L LE'9L8 1£°9.% 1 2/80/20 ISA-ISNOHdWNG Y3 LYM LE2/60/20 12T PPPOLS
8rs 3¢d 'NO ‘AMNEANS ‘LIFULS HOUVT 821 'SNOLLNTOS 1ANHILNI 1INVIA 0€06
SZT'IFS'es
Sz Lvs'ss) 00'0% YMOO-W3LVM 0ZLr9-0€-01 SZ°LYS'8% ST Ip5'es L 2/60/20 ANALIS HALYM LT/60/20 95E6
LOF VST ‘NO ‘YONYSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS “1S OIMVLNOYNH §80Z ' ‘ADNIOV HALYM NVI1D ORNVLINO L1068
H31VYM
09'620'2$ INJWNOQHIANS iejoL
99°529'L$
(1r'9918) 000% ATOIHIA FOVEHYD 0£8v9-52-01 gO'sze’L$ 99'6Z8'1$ 1 2/60/20 SONIMGS MINYL JOVEUYD LZ/60/Z0 8¢9
SMEHLd ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘09Z} X089 Od ‘G ITIANYNNOD 009 ‘“HIVdIH MONHL 7 SONIYS AIM LZooL
60'5$
loo'zezs) 00°0% -3LS TI4aNY 0L6¥9-52-01 60°5% 60'6% }2/160/20 35-3US TN4ANY L2/60/20 6YToEGCLEE
6dS DS ‘NO ‘ STIIN NOQ ‘0016 X0g "0O'd ‘1'21V SHIODOH Z968
59'8pZ9
{17'991%) 00°0% AIDHIA FOVIEVD Qeera-ge-0) G8'8res G883 LZ/160/20 AONEL 3OvaHEYD HO4 13Nd 12/60/20 65195
Irg 9id ‘NQ * AvE HLYON ‘80§ X08 'O'd “LIFHLS NOSBID 99 ‘WNT104L3d IHOOW WIr 2088
LNIWNOMIAN3T
6L°298'618 SMHOM DIT9Nd 1|10l
95'815'2%
(ro'zsis) 00°0¢ “TOYLINOD HILNIM 0erea-02-0L 95°215'2% 05'815'2s 12160720 ONIYUVY3TO 133418 MONS L2/60/20 [A 4
‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘INIT NOQYNd 122 ‘2P XO9 ‘SWHYY SN3Ag Liv0L
vz eLe'ZLS
00°0% 00'0% S30AIHE-TYLIdYD ovzeg-02-01 $Z°819'21% Z'819'21¢ L2/60/20 SNOILOIMSNI 3DAIHE  SNOLLO3dSNI WISO 12/60/20 LS1026
248 HZY 'NO 'VAMVLLO ‘avOd NOSLY3E0Y 6£-00F 2LINS "'ONIMIINIONS dH L6Z0L
89°sLv' 1S
(ro9-zs18) 00°0% “TOYLNOD HILNIM 0erea-02-01 90GIPLS S9°GLY1S L 60720 suild pue seq apinb sBuuds 17/50/20 g6igg1e
184 51 ‘NO ‘VONVYSSISSIN ‘Y0 MINA ZZZT 'NOLHDIZHD Qud 08z01L
828°05%
(09°222'18) 00°0% -SMHOM D1ngnd 090£9-02-0L 88°05% 88°05% 12/60/20 ONINVITD 12/60/20 18P9GL
0ZLHOd ‘'NO 'NYSSYMOd ‘ad TIIH 31dVIN 650Z ‘STDIANIS TVINOLINYI S.avug Z8001
£€5°5.%
(0922218} 00'0% “SHIOM 217and 090£9-02-01 £6'6.% £6'GL8 L2/60/20 12160720 £0Cs8sio
LINS ¥iN ‘NO ‘HONOHOSYVYIS ‘A NOILYLS 00F XOB8 Od ‘NOILNFINLSIA HIvXvad Z616
ovLes
(09°222'1%) 00°0% “SMHOM DInand 080£5-02-0L or'18% origs 1 2/60/20 IDIAYAS LINYILNI Md 12/60/20 LZC ¥POLS
8rS 38d 'NO ‘AMNEANS ‘1ITHULS HOUVY 821 ‘SNOILNIOS LINYILNI LINVIA 0£086
81'Z51L%
(zeesig) 000% ' LY SHYOM JIMand €90€9-02-01 19°0Z% 197028 12/60/20 137891 JOVIHNS SHHOM 2119nd L2/80/20 (3 JAS IR T AN A A
(zZeeoLe) 00°0% B LYIN SHHOM 2179Nd G80€9-02-01 19°'02% 19°02% L2/60/20 ¥919-L6¥ 113D Md 12/60/20 6¥25£S2.20
(zeesiy) 000% '? LY SHHOM DITand €50£9-02-01 £9°02% £9°02% L2/60/20 1132 SHHOM 2Nand L2/60/20 (3 JA IR T AN AA
(zZe'es1s) 00°0% ? 1Y SHHOM 2179nd g90€9-02-01 ¥5°69% v5'69% 1 2160/20 6919-L6% 113D Md 1.2/50/20 6resescLee
(0924218} 00°'0% -SMHOM 2119Nd 090€9-02-01 62°0Z% 62°0Z% LZ/60/20 T30 MYHSNNW O 12/60/20 (S FASR Y AXAA
6d€ DEW ‘NO * STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X089 'O'd ‘LB1Y SH3O0N 2968
souejeg dLA ¢ pajebpng uonduosaq Junoaoy Jaqunp unoddy Jwy paaosddy  Juiy 9910AU]  93eQ aNQ uondudsaq aeq JagquINNasioAu|

(rroday teaosddy 1ouno))
uny enbayy Leunuiolrd dry
uessemod jo fyjedorunyy wdzyis 12O



b

b

00'609' 153 um
(og'0Lg'28%) 000$ AATT AdvHEN 008296901 00'605'LES 00'605°1£S 6L/IOE/OL JONYIVE AATT 610 6L/0E/0) Ivd AAIT 6102 r
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘ NVSSYMOd ‘091 X089 ‘AxVHEIT NOINN "LSIQ '8 NYSSVYAOd 768
FHNLTIND 8 TVYIHOLSIH
STELIS NOLLYIHO3N 1ej0l
ro'Zsis
(p1'sP0"28) 00°0% FMNS/dYO-NOILYIHDTH 015286501 YoZs1s ¥oesLs 61/62/90 HSNH 3HL 1334 61/5Z/90 6102 02 ONY %
A 6SS 9Ed ‘NO "AHNSANS ‘AVOH MY AISINVY NINIHD 001 ‘HLYON IINIIDS €ZZol
1802
00°0% 00°0% “NINQY-NOILY3YO3d 019496501 19'02% 19°02% 12/60/20 1132 dV/OIH 12160720 S ZA R TA XA
6dE OEN ‘NG ‘ STIIW NOQ ‘0016 XO8 "0'd ‘LE1V S350y Z968
NOILY3IYIIH
09°58L'c$ AL¥3dO¥d ' SNOSHAd OL NOILO3LONd =0l
8€'991$
05°8¥$ 00°0% INIWIDHOINT MY1-AD 08629-05-01 8€'091% 8E091% 12160720 1132 NYaASSNOW 18 12/60/20 6¥ZsescLee
6d€ DEWN ‘NO ‘ STIIW NOQ ‘0016 XOH "0'd ‘LE1V S¥390Y 2968
zTelo'es
00°0$ 00°0% ddO-ONIONOd 00529-05-01 96'8c8' LS 96°8£8'L$ L2/60/20 ONIDNOd 12/60/20 €2092Z11Z108Z0Z
00°0% 0008 ddO-DONIDIN0d 00629-05-01 gz o8L' LS 9z'084'1% 12160720 ONIDINOd 12/60/20 2009EZL LEL0820T
£X8 H11 'NO 'VMVYHSO ‘L9 XOB Od ‘M LS ONIM ££ ‘ddO - 3DNVYNIH 40 ¥ILSININ 5588
ALd3dOdd ® SNOSH3d OL NOLLO310¥d
bLves LINJNWLYVH3A ONIGTIING 1e10l
LLv9%
00'0% 0008 als dO"d/MYIAS/08D GLIZS GOl LLyos L'vos% 12160/20 173D 09D 12/60/20 6+25EG2LE2
6dE OEW ‘NC * STIIN NOQ ‘0016 X083 'O'd ‘LBLY SHNID0ON 2968
INIWILNVYH3A ONIGTNG
sL'66£'s$ ¥IM3S les0L
S.'66£'s$
(62'66€'68) o00°0% YMDIO-SHIMTS 0ZL o 0P-0L SL6BE'SS G.'66€'G% 12160720 NOOOYT LMWM LZ2/60/20 85¢E
LOF Y61 'NO 'YONYSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS “LS ORYYLNOWNH S80Z ‘ ‘AONIOV HILYM NYI12 ORIVLINO 1068
d3IM3S
0£'088'8$ d31VM ejol
rL'eozs
00°0% 0003 JWOONI H3LvM Ov195-0e-01 ri¢ogs P1'€92% 12/60/20 ANNJ3Y YIMIS HILYM 12/60/20 ANNDIY HILYM
ANNATH HIMIS HILYM S8P0L
asuejeg ala $ paebpng uonduasag unoasy JAQWNN JUNO22Y  Jwy paaosddy jJwy asioau] ejeq eng uopduasag ajeq 13qQUWINNaJI0AUL

(voday teacuddy paunos)
uny enbeyy Aeuiwitfoid d/y
uessemod Jo Ayreddrunyy wdzy:g 12026/



Il

(1g'sze'ss) 0008 $3ASN3dX3 321440
(e vzes) 00'0% $3ASN3dX3 301440
(e6'519'¥8) 0008 SIVIN3H 30
0003 00'0% Xv4 ¥ INOHJII3L
{51°99%) 0008 2 Xvd 7 INOHJ3I3AL
(51°99%) 000§ 2 X¥d % ANOHJIAL
(51'99%) 00'0$ 2 X3 % INOHJTI3L
0003 00°'0% OYAdAH
oo 0008 NY1d N3359
oo0% 0008 HOIN3S Y334 LNOYL

soueleg giA § pejebpng uondussag Junoaay

& afied

§951(9-08-01

§6619-08-01

00££5-08-01

06519-03-01

065196201

05519-G2-01

066199201

01919-52-01

02089-04-01

0e099-59-01

JAQUINN JUNO32Y

09'v08°'98$ :Aed o] s|ig (e1oL
ze'glLes X3NdS1H0dS 1ejol
00°05%
00°05% 00°05% 8LI0LIZL ANN4Y AWIL 321 61012 610z 0L 930
ONNJ3Y 391 00t0)
6ZVeLS
A TAL 62vZ1% 1260120 AL3LTIALYS SISNIIXI 301440 LZ/60/20  9612100900255P8
60% DLW ‘NO *MHOA HLYON ‘STTIN NOG NOILYLS ‘05Z¢ X08 "0'd ‘AL 1138 8516
189128
189178 i£912% 12/60/20 ANN43Y X31dS1H0dS LZ/60/20 GNNJ3Y dS
aNN43Y 391 81Z6
99°222%
99°222% 99'272$ 12/60/20 1130 W L 2760720 6¥25E52.22
6d€ DEIN 'NO ' STIIIN NOQ ‘0016 X08 "O'd 'LBLY SN3IDON Z9s58
XINdS1H0dS
08'9E¥'2$ JHINID ALINNWINOD MI3HD LNOHL Iej0L
££'29%
££'zas ££29% 12160720 Xvd % INOHJINAL L2/80/20 2T 2LE552260L
LXZ DS ‘NO ‘MHOA HLHON ‘0006 XOg Od 'YAVNVYD 7138 6506
66°65%
66'65% 66 65% LZ/60/Z0 LIANYILNI 2021 12160720 V22 PPP0LS
8r'S 38d ‘NO ‘AUNEANS ‘LITULS HOUVYT 821 'SNOILNTOS LANNILNI LINVIA 0£06
£rees
£r'ges £r6E$ 12/60/20 7732 INIGYVr 4 tZ/60/20 (AN TARAA
6dE DTN “NO “ STIIIN NOQG ‘0016 X008 'O'd ‘12LY SHID0Y 2968
50'622'2%
60'6/2'2% 50'642°28 12/60/20 OHAAH 1Z/60/20 |22 S91LZZESLLO0Z

£72 MSW ‘NO  OLNOYOL ‘v NLS ‘0L XOE "0'd ‘SHYOMLIN INO OHAAH z6L8
FHUINIO ALINNWINOD M3FHI LNOAUL

ov'vszs INJINdOT3A3A '? ONINNVYId e)0L
(1] 8474
or'vses oF'vSZ$ 12/60/20 S700L ONINNY1d ADY3INI 12/60/20 00Ze
92¢€ HSW 'NO ‘OLNOYOL ‘108 31INS 'INNIAV ALISHIAINN 00T ‘AL SIDIAYIS ALRICHLNY Tvo0d 0846
LINIINdOT3A3A ? ONINNV1d
LO'ELS LES FFNLTND B IVIIHOLSIH IBloL
10" ¥9$
TIVH dIHSAN3IYS
L0 ¥o% LO'¥G$ 12/80/20 HOINIS Y3340 LNOXEL 118 ANCHd 12/60/20 L2 9095€2.4504
LXZ DN ‘NO "MHOA HLMON ‘0006 X08 Od ‘VAVNYD 1139 6506
jwy parouddy  Jury afioau]  ajeq ang uopdussag ajeq JaqUINNBJIoAU|

(rrodey teaouddy praunon)
uny anbayn Leunuijaid d4/vV
uessemod jo Medidiuny wazys LTOUER



(£9'2£9'18)

(Z1'2208)

(evozLs)
{svoz1e)

00°0%

{88'529'28)
(99'19%'1L$)
{€0°209'1$)
{s91e£'cs)

{16'869'L8)

{(16'869'1$)
(16'869'L8)
(16'869'1%)

{81158%)

0008

aouejeg QLA

| abeq

oo'o%

00°0%

0008
00°0%

00'0%

0008
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%

00°0%
00'0$
000%

0003

0003

$ pajabpng

LININGINDI- Ld3A Fdid

JONVNILNIVIN- Ld3J 3dId

WYHOOUd-HYYTD 052
WYHOOHd-HEVY1D 052

SILIMLNA-MYYID 052

ddd 4V
13 div
Llid d/¥
1id div

$3NddNs 301440

S3ITddNs 3440
$3I7ddNS 301440
$31ddNS 3MJI0

ONITUNG-MEVID 052

QYJAH

uonduosag UNoddy

or0Ce-SL-01

010295101

¥SL1L9Z1-0L
$SL1921-01

€5.19-C1-0L

0EZEL-01-01
pezee-ol-ol
olzee-0l-01
00zZee-01-0}

orSie01-01

0v§19-0L-0!
0FS1L6-0t-0i
o¥sie0L-0f

€521901-0L

019195-01-0L

Jaquinp JUNo2dy

86°2¥$ INJWNLYVYdEA FHId [e10L
£vr'ezs
£r'GCS £v'ezs LesLbeo dOW LZ/LLIZ0 FANR: | 4
0ZI HOd 'NO ‘' NVSSVAMOd ‘8vl X008 '0O'd ‘S1lyVd OLNY B 3UYMAHYH IWOH NVSSYMOd 1268
1A 3
66218 Gs'LLS LefLLieo TYLNIAS LY LE/LLZO 60LEEL
H'8 9id ‘NO * Avd HLHON ‘299 X089 "TVLININ LYIN AVE HLHON oege
AINJNLHV43Aa Jdld
68°1LLZ')$ YYD 0SZ B0
Fa ]k
2808 A% 4 LeILLED ANIT LE/L L0 Zessr
oLg% oLas Ve o TOS ONILLOd 1L2/1L 1720 €0¥ot
0ZL HOd 'NO ° NVSSVYMOd ‘8Pl X08 'O'd 'SL¥Vd OLNY 3 FYVYMONVH JWOH NYSSYAMOJL 268
V9IS
piee'Ls Zriaziis L2/ iren MHY1D 052 @ O¥AAH 1L2/1L1/Z0 122 ¥LLP5001Z002
£7€ MSIN 'NO ‘ OLNOYOL ‘Y NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO8 '0'd ‘SHNOMLIN INO OHGAH 6.8
MYVID 05¢
8g'LLL'zes INJWNHYIAOD TVHINID I€)0L
z8'660'81$
00°25L'6% 00°25.L's$ 1280720 LZ0Z/9/Z €} 1202/PErL woy (10hed 1LZ/80/20 LE0LYd
9z2LL'ZS 9z'TLL'ES 12/80/20 Z0Z/9/Z O LZOZIPT/L WOy |I0iARd 1 2/30/20 1501 Hd
95°SPL'cS g5'sPL'es 12/80/20 L20Z/O/Z OV 1202/T/ | woy |uked LZ/80/Z0 1S01L4d
00'0£0°L$ 00'0£0'L$ 12780720 L Z02/9/2 0} 1202/vE/ | woy (|0aked 12/80/20 1501 Hd
** 1 'SNOILONAIA TIOYWAV - TVHINID ¥3AI303Y 0806
z0°005'2$
Z0'005°Z$ Z0°005'28 L2rh 120 INIWLSNIQY ddD 6L02 1271120 6¥16 21801
' 'SNOILONGIA TIONAV - TVHANID ¥3AI303Y 0806
66'0513
9z'9l$ 92 91% 12/LL720 SLHOIT L2/ L20 9619
829v$ 8. 9v% 12/LLIE0 LNIDHE313a 12/ 1/20 S8l
£9'48% £9°/E$ LZ/ELZ0 $3X08 3OVHOLS L2/LLZ0 0glop
0Z1 HOd 'NO ° NVSSYMOd '8FL X08 'O'd 'SLiVd OLNY B INVMAYYH SNOH NYSSYMOd 2268
00213
£O'¥SS £0'v5s LI LZ0 SIVLNIY LY L2/ 120 808!
'8 Bld ‘NO ' AVE HLHON ‘Z9% XO08 “TYLNIH LYW AvE HLNON 0688
08°'L00°L$
210568 Z1°055% L2/ 20 MUY1D 052 @ OYAAH LZ/LLZ0 LZE v21PS00L200Z
£1€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X082 ‘O'd ‘SHHNOMLIN INO OHAAH __ 68
INFIANUIAOD TVHINTD
Jwy parciddy  Jwy adoau]  ajeq eng uondussag ajeq J3QUINNS910ALY
JOPUBA

{uoday teaosddy 1ounon)
uny snbayo Lreujwijeid d/v
uessemod jo Ayedisiunyy wegLiip  LT0ZLLR



00°0%
0003

00°0%

(65'c08'es)

(gLszz'es)

(81900°18)
(g1'822'cs)
(g1'822'es)
(8L-gzz'es)
(gLgzz'cs)
(g1'922'cs)
(8L822'cs)
{81°822'cd)

(b2681°L$)
(16°251't9)
(8L'822'¢$)
(g1'82z'ee)

esuejeg (LA

00°0%
00'0%

00'0%

00'0%

00’08

000%
00°0%
0003
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
0008
0008

0008
00°0%
0008
0008

$ pajebpng

¥ IVIHIALYN-T00d
SIANSINS/LYIN-SHUYL

“NOILNGILSIA ¥3aIM3s

“3SNOHdWNG Y3 Lvm

-SMEOM ONand

0Zr1vD J0HMOVE
“SXYOM JInand
“SXHOM 2INand
-SXHOM OInand
“SMYOM JnMand
-SHEOM DNand
“SXUOM 2Nand
-SXdOM D1Nand

HIANIMIHOI3HS €102
“HIANNLHOIFYY 10T
“SXHOM DINand
-SMYOM JINand

uondussag Junoady

0kL29-56-0L
01029-95-01

OFLFS-0p-0L

015%9-0e-01

090£5-02-01

929e5-02-01
090£6-02-01
090£9-02-01
080£8-02-0L
090€5-02-01
090£9-02-01
090£5-02-01
090£5-02-01

085£5-02-01
S05£%-02-01
020€9-02-01L
090£5-02-04

Jaquiny Junoasy

00°'82%$
S6°/¢$ G6'LES L2/LLieo OYHAAH S31ddNS ? TYIY3LYW-100d 12711720 122 P81 6480002
S0'06E% GO'06ES L/ LIZ0 OYHAAH SINAdNS/LVW-SHHYd 12/11/20 LZZ £280.PL60002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL ‘v NAS ‘Z0I¥ X0 ‘0'd “SHEOMLIN INO ONAAH 2648
NOILLY3HO3H
s H3IM3S IgjoL
Fra:1% 1
L2918 £291% L2/LLIZ0 ONITINOD LEfLLIZ0 Zlsep
0Z1 HO ‘'NO ' NVSSVMOd ‘8¥l X08 "0'd ‘SLyvd OLNY B IUVYMANYH JWOH NYSSYMOd LZ68
¥3IM3S
ve'esiis H31VM IBjol
veesLLS
PEESLIS PEESL'LE FE/LLZ0 OQUAAH SANdANS/LYW-3SNOHdWNG Y31V LZ/HLZ0 122 620552£0002
£7€ MSI ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ X083 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OUOAH 6.8
H31YMm
$5°006'Z$ SYMHUOM D1181Nd 1ejoL
950193
95°019% 96'019% LeNniLzo FHIM IAIND YIVdId H3IM3S L2/LLZ0 a0e8t/8
L6 Gld ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON '3AV A TNOHE £29 ‘ONIGANNT AMS 3n1a 18c01
£L°z0es
95'+9% 9593 VAL LIZO 3L NO LZ/LLREo FAR1t) 4
00268 00°26% Ve LE0 T3AQHS LE/LLZO £299¢%
8°05% £8'06% LN LiZo SIHSNHE GNY LNIYd LZ/LLZ0 1159%
16'9L1% 169219 XA Y W) S3NddNS ONINYITO 12/1LE0 vi85¢
(91°£818%) {o1°e91$) XA Y ¥ra) dIAT00D AINUNLIY LE/LLZ0 (§:74Y 4
9r'85% 9¥'8s$ LEfL L0 INIVd LZ/LLIZ0 ¢619%
£E61% £E613 LE/LLIZ0 INIVd LZ/LLIZO A JR:)
18'8L$ 18818 Ve LZ20 HSMY8 %¥03a 12/1L1120 0819%
0Z% HOd 'NO ' NVYSSYMOd ‘8FL X089 '0'd ‘'SLHVd OLNY ¥ SUYMAUVH SWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
9T’ 186°L$
LA TXAS ¥Z'5.28 L2 LIZ0 ONILYVYLS QdVYH L2/11/20 6E6
FAN oY Ze'89r$ VeI LIZ0 MOIHD LNVIO0D LE/LHEC 188
Zo9LT's Z09LZ'LS XA Y W) dINILL ANV LY3S L2/L 120 006
89°/28 89°/2% (ALY ¥rao) ‘Nid SIAITD L2/ 20 6401
+40 ¥id 'NO ‘AVE HIHON ‘L1¥N0D IDUIWWO0D 0F ‘AvE HLHON HINITLHDIFHS 1898
SMYOM DINgnd
nuy pasouddy  Juy asioau]  ajeq ang uonduasaq aeq J3QWINNa2I0AU]|

(11oday teaocuddy praunon)
uny snbayn Aeujwtjeid d/y

uessemod jo Aujediounyy wegLiLL  J20LLR



000%

{icovi'oLs)

{96'0£1%)

(16'9€58)

aoueleg QLA

00°0% STVINIY LV
00°'0% QHOAH
000% FONVYNILNIVIN
00°0% NOID3T NYSSYMOd

$ pajabpng uonduasag unosay

0.61508-0}

0L919-08-01

028195201

089.9-59-01

JBQUINN JNOIIY

£6'88Y'9T$ :Aed o] s|ig |eyol
SPPLLS XINdSLHOdS 810l
T LLS
T rAA L LZ/LLRZO TYLINIY LVIN L2/LLI20 ZEELE)
irg did ‘NO * AVE H1MON ‘Z9¥ X08 “TYINIH LVIN AVE HLHON 0688
£€T°L6$
€2 265 £216% L2/ L20 OHAAH 1L2/LLI20  LEE SkEEVrP.5002
£7€ MSIW ‘NO ‘ OLNOHOL ‘v NLS ‘20L¥ XO8 '0°d ‘SMEOMLIN INQ OUAAH 2618
X3ITdS1HO0dS
po'yLS JULNID ALINNWINOD M33HD LNOXL 8301
yo'vLs
Yo vI$ vovLS L2/LLIZ0 STVLNIY LYW L2/LL/20 L¥PEEEL
Lrg gid ‘NO * AvE HLHON ‘Z9 X009 “TYLNIY LVIN AVE HLYON 0688
JYLINID ALINNWNOD M33HD 1NOYUL
18's.5% FANLIND ? TVOIYOLSIH lBejoL
18548
19°6iE8 L8'GLES L2/ V20 ISNAJX3 NOIDIT NYSSYMO LZ/L 120 122 PPSLrer02002
£71€ MSIN ‘NO  OLNOYOL ‘¥ N1S ‘Z0LY X089 'O'd ‘SHHEOMLIN SNO OHAAH Z648
FHNLTIND B TYIIHOLSIH
00°82¥$ NOILYIYO3Y |e10)
wy paaciddy  Juy a010AU]  ajeq ang uendussag ayeq JAGUINNS0AU|

(Hoday jeacusddy jounoy))
uny anbay) Aeuiuitfoid d/y
uessemod jo Auedidrunyy wegLiLL  LZOZLMR



